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PROFILE

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd., is one of Japan's top regional banks and
maintains the leading position in its home market of Fukuoka
Prefecture and the greater Kyushu region in western Japan.

With a management philosophy of contributing to the development
of its home market and taking an enterprising approach to offer clients
superior-quality financial services, the Bank of Fukuoka is committed to
being a bank that is well trusted and liked by the people in the commu-
nities it serves.

The Bank of Fukuoka is proud of its efforts to continually make major
contributions to the further development of its home market economy
and society by accurately addressing the increasingly diverse and

sophisticated needs of clients.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

March 31, 2004 and 2003 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and Its Consolidated Subsidiaries

2004 2003 2004
(Milions of yen) (Millions of yen) (Millions (or\joLtJé 2) doltars )

Assets

Cash and due from banks (Note 16} ....cccoooeiiciiniiiciininnnns ¥ 207,691 ¥ 199,950 $ 1,965
Call loans and bills bought ......co.coovviiiiii 142,779 43,089 1,350
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions

(NOEE 4) oo e 29,394 - 278
Monetary receivables bought ..o 56,755 8,946 536
Trading assets (NOte T(C)) +ovvvrvriiriiiier e e, 1,542 7,665 14
Mcney held intrust (Note 3) ..oovieiin e, 985 1,511 9
Securities (Notes 1{d), 4, 8 and 13} .e..vvvernciniiiiniriieiinriinns 1,350,126 1,363,022 12,774
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 5and 8) ..........ccocoevennn. 5,051,355 5,175,690 47,794
Foreign exchange assets (NOte 6) .......covvviiciinnns 3,465 2,461 32
Other assets (NOte 8) ......oiiviiiiiii e 74,786 65,825 707
Premises and equipment (Notes 7and 8) .......coovcveviiiennnn, 143,376 145,997 1,356
Deferred tax assets (NOte 14) .....coovieiiiiiiin e, 35,605 64,518 336
Excess of net assets acquired over cost (Note 1(b)) ............ - 38 —
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees

(NOE T2) 1ot e 82,299 97,788 778
Reserve for possible [oan losses (Note 1(g) «.oovvevvvvveerinennnn. (101,244) (181,211) (957)
TOtal @SSELS .iivvviieiiie i e ¥ 7,078,919 ¥ 6,995,294 $ 66,978
Liabilities , minority interests and stockholders’ equity

Liabilities

Deposits (NOTE 8) ...vvviviieeieeiee e e ¥ 6,263,657 ¥ 6,153,040 $ 59,264
Call money and bills sold (Note 8).......c.cvvvviiiiiiiieiiiiciniinnns 2,642 54,810 24
Payables under securities lending transactions (Note 8)....... 117,083 116,779 1,107
Trading liabilities (NOte H{C)) .vvvvervviri v, 430 164 4
Borrowed money (NOtE 9) .oiiviiviiii e 74,088 75,063 700
Foreign exchange liabilities (Note 8) ..........ccooveevieiiniiiinnnnnn. 261 224 2
Bonds payable (Note 10) ... 21,138 24,040 200
Bonds with stock subscription rights (Note 10)............e.. 47,410 47,417 448
Other IDHIHIES ..o e 86,590 69,476 819
Reserve for employee retirement benefits (Note 11) ........... 1,029 1,019 9
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation (Notes 7 and 14)... 38,190 38,293 361
Excess of net assets acquired over cost (Note 1b)) ............ 55 - 0
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 12) ... 82,299 97,788 778
Total Nabilities .. ..c.oe oo e 6,734,886 6,678,117 63,723
Minority interests ..............c.coooiii i 2,078 2,202 19
Stockholders’ equity

COMMON STOCK 11vvvvieiiie et e cni e e r e e annes 58,662 58,658 555
Capital SUMPIUS «..viveii i e rear e 36,917 36,913 349
Retained BaIMINGS. . .uev e 145,549 128,732 1,377
Land revaluation account (NOIES 7) ...coovvviiiiiii e, 55,900 56,051 528
Unrealized gains of securities (Note 13) .........cccoceeeniien 45,586 35,220 431
Less treasury StOCK ..o..viiiic e (662) (602) {6)
Total stockholders’ qQuity .....v.vvviivvii e 341,953 314,974 3,235
Total liabilities , minority interests

and total stockholders’ equity ..........................o

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

e e

¥ 7,078,919

¥ 6,995,294

$ 66,978 J
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and Its Consclidated Subsidiaries

2004 j 2003 2004
{Millions of yen) (Millions of yen) (Millons (O!\joLtJé 2) dollars )
Income
Income from funds under management:
Interest on loans and bills discounted ... ¥ 95,477 ¥ 98,596 $ 903
Interest and dividends on securities ..........ccccoeeveeinnienn. 26,646 29,454 252
Interest on call loans and bills bought ..., 30 86 0
interest on receivables under securities
borrowing transactions ......cevive i 0 — 0
interest on due from banks ...........cccvciiienci 3 21 ]
Interest N Others ..o 1,709 1,410 16
TrUSTFEES e v 2 2 0
Fees and COMMISSIONS .. ...c.ivvviiiiiiiieiiies e 27,029 24,078 255
Trading iNCOME oo e 512 144 4
Other operating INCOME ... .iiiiiiiic e 6,243 6,217 59
OIhEr INCOME 1oivii e 6,760 8,180 63
TOtaliNCOME oo e 164,416 166,191 1,555
Expenses
Cost of fund-raising:
Interest ON dePOSIES ...vvvviivi i 2,541 3,968 24
interest on call money and bills sold .......cvceviiniiieninnnn, 67 534 0
Interest on payables under securities
lending transactions ........ccooiiiiiie 1,898 1,539 17
Interest on borrowed money ..., 1,916 1,742 18
Interest on bonds payable ....oooooovii 1,369 1,481 12
Interest on bonds with stock subscription rights ............. 521 521 . 4
Interest on Others ... 10,824 12,630 102
Fees and COMMISSIONS ......viviiiiiieeeieeee e, 7,675 6,257 72
Other operating EXPENSES ... . vvvriieer et eeiereeiiieninl 413 1,261 3
General and administrative expenses ..........o.cceeeeieevriinan, 76,146 78,642 720
Oher BXPENSES ...ttt s e e e e 18,742 40,825 177
TOtal EXPENSES .eivviiiiiiiiieii it 122,119 149,414 1,155
Income before income taxes and minority interests 42,297 16,777 400
Provision for income taxes: (Note 14)
CUITENT e e e e e 629 681 5
Deferred ... 21,712 8,102 205
22,341 8,783 21
Minority interests ..o 67 | 302 0
Net income (NOte 15) ......cco.ooovrmiernneeieereecee ¥ 19,888 | ¥ 7,691 $ 188

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Years ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

2004 2003 2004

(Millions of yen) (Millions of yen) (Miions ;’,\fofé 2) dollars )
Capital surplus
Balance at beginning of YEar .........ccceoeveviecvinee e v e, ¥ 36,913 ¥ 36,913 $ 349
Increase of capital surplus 3 ;_J 0
Balance at end of year ..........ccociiiin e ¥ 36,917 ¥ 36,913 $ 349
Retained earnings
Balance at beginning of ygar .......coocooiviviiiiii e ¥ 128,732 ¥ 123,830 $1,218
Net income 19,888 7,691 188
Transfer from land revaluation account .......oc.oeviiniviinnnnn. 151 428 1
Change of the scope of consolidation .......cccccoeveiiiiiienins - 2 -
Cash dividends paid .......c.ccciiiniii (3,163) (3,164) (29)
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors .........oooieeennn. (40} (50) 0)
Losses on disposition of treasury Stock ........ccvceeiviiiinnens (0} - (0)
Change of the scope of consolidation ..............cccooveerniee {18) (5) (0)
Balance atend of year.........oovevev v ¥ 145,549 ¥ 128,732 $1,377 —j

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

:Q
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and lts Consolidated Subsidiaries

2004 2003 2004
(Millions of yen) (Millions of yen) (Millions (ol\;éiész') dollars )
Cash flows from operating activities:
Income before income taxes and minority interests ........ ¥ 42,297 ¥ 16,777 $ 400
Depreciation of premises and equipment ...................... 4,983 4,814 47
Depreciation of excess of net assets acquired over cost... 27 11 0
Equity in earnings of affiliates ...........ocooo, - 0 -
Net change in reserve for possible loan losses ............... (79,967) (49,821) (756)
Net change in reserve for employee retirement benefits ... 10 (88) 0
INTErest INCOME . ..ivveiiiie i (123,868) (129,569) (1,171)
INTErest EXPENSES ...covviie it e 19,140 22,427 181
Net (gain) loss related to securities transactions ............. 5,843 15,756 55
Net {income) loss from money held in trust .................0. (16) (1) {0)
Net exchange (Qain) (0SS .....eviiiiiaiiiaiiieiiieeccnnrrcnnas (2,817) (1,308) (26)
Net (gain) loss from disposition of premises
F=TaTo I =To 0] olay =T o) S OO PPRURPR 1,047 625 9
Net change in trading assets 6,123 30,852 57
Net change in trading liabilities ... 265 164 2
Net change in loans and bills discounted ....................... 124,335 (324,928) 1,176
Net change in deposits .....covvviivciie i, 166,184 101,923 1,572
Net change in negotiable certificates of deposit .............. (55,639) 85,558 (526)
Net change in borrowed money
(excluding subordinated borrowed money) ...l (975) {1,009) (9)
Net change in deposits with banks .........ccccevevvinieiininnnn, 1,372 68,418 12
Net change in Call 10ans ......ccooeivvviviine e, (147,499) 117,679 (1,395)
Net change in receivables under securities
borrowing transactions (29,394) - (278)
Net change in call money (52,167) 6,399 (493)
Net change in payables under securities
lending transactions .........coocvviieiien 314 48,103 2
Net change in foreign exchange assets ..........ccceevvvvenns (1,003) 532 (9)
Net change in foreign exchange liabilities .........cccccnn. 37 (18) 0
Interest received .......ivivii 124,962 133,243 1,182
INTErest PAI ..o e (20,359) {(23,316) (192)
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors ...l {40) (50) {0}
Other, NEL ... e 5,561 (4,571) 52
Subtotal ..o (11,242) 118,695 (106}
Income taxes (paid) refund (738 1,811 {6
Net cash (used in} provided by operating activities .... (11,980 120,506 (113
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for purchases of securities .........coooeiiviinnnn. {751,457) (466,049) {7,110)
Payments for purchases of stocks of subsidiaries ........... (75) - (0)
Proceeds from sale of Securities .......ovcccovvvivivviiviniennn. 214,300 143,334 2,027
Proceeds from redemption of securities ....................... 561,741 184,899 5,314
Proceeds from decrease in money held in trust .............. 543 301 5
Payments for purchases of premises and equipment ...... (1,025) (2,620) 9)
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment ............ 368 799 3
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ..... 24,395 {(139,335) 230
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated
BOIrroOWed MONEY ... .o, - 21,000 -
Dividends Paid ....c.oovveeiviirii e (3,162) (3,161} (29)
Dividends paid for minority ..........coeveeiiniiiii e 2 {3) ©}
Payments for purchase of treasury stock ..........cvcevvvninnn, (54) (126) (0)
Proceed from sale of treasury stock .....c.ovoviiivvinicnininn, 2 — 0
Net cash {used in) provided by financing activities...... (3,217) 17,708 {30)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents ......................cccooveievienne (84) (68) {0)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents .................... 9,112 (1,189) 86
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.......... 198,019 199,208 1,873
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 17} ..... ¥ 207,132 | ¥ 198,019 | $ 1,959

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years ended March 31, 2004 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and Its Consolidated Subsidiaries

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Preséntation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Bank
of Fukuoka, Ltd. (“the Bank™ and consolidated subsidiaries are
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to
application and disclosure requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standards and are compiled from the consolidated finan-
cial statements prepared by the Bank as required under the Securi-
ties and Exchange Law of Japan.

Certain amounts in the prior year's financial statements have
been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law, amounts of
less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals
shown in the accompanying consolidated financial statements
(both in yen and U.S. dollars) do not necessarily agree with the
sums of the individual amounts.

b. Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of the Bank and all companies controlled directly or indi-
rectly by the Bank. All significant intercompany balances and trans-
actions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Bank does not have any companies over which the Bank
exercise significant influence in terms of their operating and finan-
cial policies.

Differences between the cost and the underlying net equity at fair
value of investments in subsidiaries at the date of acquisition is
amortized over a period of 5 years on a straight-line basis.

c¢. Trading Assets and Liabilities

Trading account transactions are the transactions in which profit
opportunities arise from the differences between different markets
and short-term movements in rates and other indices, including
interest rates, currency exchange rates, and dealing in marketable
securities.  These transactions are included in the consolidated
financial statements as of the respective trading dates.

“Trading assets” and “Trading liabilities” are valued as follows:
securities and monetary assets are valued at market price at the
balance sheet date; swaps, futures, options and other derivative
transactions are valued on the assumption that they were settled
at the balance sheet date.

The gains and losses on specific transactions are recorded by
adding or deducting differences between valuation gains or losses
at the previous balance sheet date and those at the current bal-
ance sheet date to the interest earned or paid in the current year
for securities, monetary assets, etc. With respect to derivatives,
the differences between the gains and losses from assumed settle-
ment at the previous balance sheet date and those at the current
balance sheet date are added to or deducted from the interest

earned or paid in the current vear.

d. Securities

Held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at cost or amortized
cost (straight-line method).

Other securities whose market value are available are stated at the
market value at the fiscal year end (cost of securities sold is calcu-
lated using the moving average method), and other non-
marketable securities are stated at cost or amortized cost comput-
ed by moving-average method.

Unrealized gains and losses on other securities are included in
stockholders’ equity, net of income taxes.

Securities included in Money held in Trust are stated at the market
value.

e. Derivative transactions
Derivatives for purposes other than trading are stated at market val-
ue.

f. Premises and Equipment

Depreciation for buildings and equipment of the Bank is computed
using the declining-balance method at rates principally based on
the following estimated useful lives:

BUildings. ... 3 years.to 50 years
Equipment and furniture ..o 2 years to 20 years

The subsidiaries primarily use the same method.

Costs of computer software developed or obtained for internal
use are capitalized and amortized using the straight-line method
for the estimated useful lives of 5 years.
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g. Reserve for possible loan losses

The Reserve for Possible. Loan Losses is maintained in accor-

dance with internally established standards for write-offs and provi-

sions:
For credits extended to obligors that are legally bankrupt
under the Bankruptcy Law, Special Liquidation in the Com-
mercial Law or other similar laws (“Bankrupt Obligors™), and
to obligors that are effectively in similar conditions (“Substan-
tially Bankrupt Obligors”), reserves are maintained at 100% of
amounts of claims, net of expected amounts from the dispo-
sal of coliateral and/or the amounts recoverable under guaran-
tees.

- For credits extended to obligors that are not yet legally or for-
mally bankrupt but who are substantially bankrupt, reserves
are maintained at the amount deemed necessary based on
overall solvency analyses, on the amount of claims less
expected amounts recoverable from the disposal of collateral
and/or the amounts recoverable under guarantees.

- For credit extended or obligors that are not yet legally or for-
mally bankrupt but who are substantially bankrupt or the
obligors whose credit terms are rescheduled or reconditioned
and exceed the certain threshold, the Discounted Cash Flow
Method are applied if cash flows on repayment of principals
and collection of interest of the loan can be reasonably esti-
mated. The Discounted Cash Flow Method (the DCF Meth-
od) requires that the difference between the cash flows dis-
counted by the original interest rate and the carrying value of
the loan be provided as a reserve for possible loan losses.
For credits extended to other obligors, reserves are main-
tained at rates derived from default experiences for a certain
period in the past, etc.

Reserves for Possible Losses on Loans to Restructuring
Countries are maintained in order to cover possible losses
based on the analyses of political and economic climates of
the countries.
All credits are assessed by each credit origination department, and
the results of the assessments are verified and examined by the
independent examination department. Reserves for Possible Loss-
es on Loans are provided for on the basis of such verified assess-
ments.
Reserve for loan losses in the consolidated subsidiaries are provid-
ed by the actual write off ratio, etc.

h. Reserve for empioyee retirement benefits
Reserve for employee retirement benefits, which is provided for
the future pension payment to employees, is recorded at the
amount accrued at the end of the fiscal year, based on the project-
ed benefit obligation and the estimated pension plan asset
amounts at the end of the current fiscal year. Prior service liabili-
ties and actuarial gains or losses are amortized mainly as follows:

- Prior service liabilities are charged to operations as incurred.
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+ Actuarial gains or losses are recognized as income or expens-
es from the following fiscal year under the straight-line meth-
od over the average remaining service period of the current
employees (10 years).

On August 1, 2003, according to the enactment of the Defined
Benefit Pension Plan Law, the Bank obtained an approval of
exemption from the substitutional portion of its future pension obli-
gations by the Minister of Health, Labor and Welfare. The Bank rec-
ognized extinguishment of benefit obligation and plan assets as of
the date of approval in accordance with a transitional measure-
ment prescribed in Article 47-2 of the Accounting Committee
Report No.13, “Practical Guidelines for Accounting for Retirement
Benefits {Interim Report)” issued by the JICPA on September 14,
1999.

As a result, special gains of ¥2,524 million were recorded in that fis-
cal year.

The substitutional portion of the plan assets which will be trans-
ferred to the government in the subsequent year measured at the
fiscal year-end was ¥18,433 million.

i. Translation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translat-
ed into Japanese yen at the exchange rates prevailing at the bal-
ance sheet dates.

In the previous fiscal year, the Bank adopted the transitional treat-
ments prescribed in the Industry Audit Committee Report No.25,
“Treatment of Accounting and Auditing Concerning Accounting for
Foreign Currency Transactions in the Banking industry” issued by
the JICPA on July 29, 2002.

But, in the current fiscal year, currency swap transactions and for-
eign exchange swap transactions for the purpose of funds borrow-
ing / lending in different currencies applied hedge accounting in
accordance with the standard treatments of the Industry Audit
Committee Report No.25. Summary of the hedge accounting is
described in (9).

In the previous fiscal year, the currency swap transactions and for-
eign currency swap transactions which had been accounted for on
an accrual basis, but such swap transactions are stated at market
value and net assets and liabilities are recorded on the balance
sheet. As a result, “Other assets” and “Other liabilities” increased
by ¥3,766 million, respectively. This change had no effects on the
results of operations.

The translation adjustments of forward exchange transactions and
other relevant transactions were reported as other in “Other
assets” or other in “Other liabilities” on a net basis. In the current
fiscal year, they are reported aé deriva{ive financial instruments in
“Other assets” and “Other liabilities” on a gross basis in accor-
dance with the standard treatments of the Report No. 25. As a
result, “Other assets” increased by ¥1,551 million and “Other liabili-
ties” increased by ¥1,551 million.



j- Leases

Non cancelable lease transactions are accounted for as operating
leases (whether such leases are classified as operating leases or
finance leases), except that lease agreements which stipulate the
transfer of ownership of the leased assets to the lessee are
accounted for as finance leases.

k. Hedge accounting

@ Hedge accounting for interest rate risks
As for the hedge accounting method applied to hedging trans-
actions for interest rate risk arising from financial assets and
liabilities, the Bank applies deferred hedge accounting.
In the previous year, the Bank applied the temporary treatment
stipulated in the "Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of
Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in
Banking Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No.
24) to the “macro hedge,” which is management of interest rate
risk arising from huge transactions in loans, deposits and other
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities as a whole
using derivatives. From this term, the Bank applies the full treat-
ment of JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 24 assess-
es the effectiveness of such hedge for offsetting changes in
interest rate, by classifying the hedge items (such as deposits
and loans) and the hedging instruments (such as interest rate
swaps) by their maturity the Bank assesses the effectiveness of
such hedges for fixing cash flows by verifying the correlation bet-
ween the hedged items and the hedging instruments.
The deferred hedge losses and gains on macro hedge are allo-
cated to “Interest expenses” for 3 year period from this term
according their average remaining term.
Gross amounts of deferred hedge losses are ¥14,835 million.

(2Hedge accounting for interest rate risks
As for the hedge accounting method applied to hedging trans-
actions for exchange rate risk arising from foreign-currency-
denominated financial assets and liabilities, the Bank applies
deferred hedge accounting.
In the previous fiscal year, the Bank adopted the transitional
treatments prescribed in the Industry Audit Committee Report
No. 25.
But, in the current fiscal year, currency swap transactions and
foreign exchanges swap transactions for the purpose of funds
borrowing / lending in different currencies applied hedge
accounting in accordance with standard treatments of the
Industry Audit Committee Report No. 25.
The Bank treats currency swap transactions and foreign
exchange swap transactions for the purpose of hedge to for-
eign exchange risks arising from foreign-currency-denominated
financial assets and liabilities as hedge instruments, and the
Bank tested the hedge effectiveness by confirming foreign-
currency-position as hedge instruments which corresponds to
foreign-currency-denominated financial assets and liabilities as

hedge items.

Deferred hedges based on one-to-cne hedges are applied to cer-
tain assets and liabilities of the Bank.

The net amount of profit/loss or revaluation differences resulting
from the hedge method is booked as a deferred hedge loss in oth-
er assets. The total amount of aforementioned deferred hedge loss
before netting was ¥15,187 million and the total amount of
deferred hedge profits was ¥391 million.

L. Income taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the dif-
ferences between financial reporting and the tax bases of the
assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates
and laws which will be in effect when the differences are expected
1o reverse.

M. Appropriation of retained earnings

Under the Commercial Code of Japan, the appropriation of
retained earnings with respect to a given financial period is made
by resolution of the stockholders at a general mesting held subse-
quent to the close of such financial period. The accounts for that
period do not, therefore, reflect such appropriations. See Note 21.

N. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and deposits with the
central bank which are included in “Cash and due from banks” in
the consolidated balance sheets.

2. U.S. Dollar Amounts

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of
readers outside Japan. The rate of ¥105.68 = U.S.$1, the approx-
imate rate of exchange on March 31, 2004, has been used in
translation. The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply
that Japanese yen have been or could be readily converted, real-
ized or settled in U.S. dollars at that rate or any other rate.

3. Money Held in Trust

Money held in trust included realized loss amounting to ¥16 million
and ¥0 milion for the years ended March 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.
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Securities at March 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

{Millions of yen)
2004 2003
National government bonds ¥ 462,148 ¥ 503,194
Local government bonds 75,269 63,205
Corporate bonds 320,754 329,411
Equity securities 103,487 77,296
Other securities 388,467 389,914
Total ¥ 1,350,126 ¥ 1,363,022

Information regarding marketable securities classified as other
securities at March 31, 2004 is as follows:

(Millions of yen)
isiti i Net
Listed securities:
Stock ¥ 44,706 ¥ 94,042 ¥ 48,335
Bonds 833,424 836,012 2,588
Others 359,707 384,503 24,795
Total ¥ 1,237,833 ¥ 1,314,558 ¥ 76,719

Sales of securities classified as other securities amounted to
¥2056,887 million with aggregate gain and loss of ¥1,835 million and
¥1,140 million, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2004,

The redemption schedule for securities with maturity dates classi-
fied as other securities at March 31, 2004 is summarized as follows:

(Millions of yen)

1 year or less %g;ebma}gsg y'\eAE?r"setEEtalnegs Aq%r%g?sn

than 5 years than 10 years
Bonds ¥ 208,919 ¥ 446,867 ¥ 83,172 ¥ 119,213
Others 25,106 196,702 146,733 10,191
Total ¥ 234,024 ¥ 643,569 ¥ 229,905 ¥ 129,405

Information regarding marketable securities classified as other
securities at March 31, 2003 is as follows:

(Millions of yen)

Acquisition

Carrying Net

cost value unrg;lgzed

Listed securities:
Stock ¥ 50473 ¥ 69,278 ¥ 18,804
Bonds 875,226 884,702 9,475
Others 358,840 389,796 30,956
Total ¥1,284,540 ¥1,343,777 ¥ 59,236

Sales of securities classified as other securities amounted to
¥140,270 million with aggregate gain and loss of ¥1,353 million and

¥1,328 million, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2003.

The redemption schedule for securities with maturity dates classi-
fied as other securities at March 31, 2003 is summarized as follows:

8 THE BANK OF FUKUOKA

(Millions of yen)
1 year or less %Ca}:ebmalgsls ylt\aAaOrrsetEBta Inegs I\qgrietgrasn

than 5 years  than 10 years
Bonds ¥ 211,712 ¥ 542,545 ¥ 61,642 ¥ 80,011
Others 18,300 209,338 149,641 8,699
Total ¥ 230,012 ¥ 751,883 ¥ 211,183 ¥ 88,711

As for the securities borrowing transaction, etc, that are permitted
to sell or pledge without restrictions, ¥29,516 million of securities
are held in hand as to the consolidated balance sheet date.

5. Loans and Bills Discounted
Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2004 and 2003 included
the following loans:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy ¥ 10,828 ¥ 38,321
Delinguent loans 115,036 195,992
Loans past due for three months or more 680 64
Restructured loans 73,761 108,062
Total ¥ 200,307 ¥ 342,440

Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status when the
ultimate collectibility of either the principal or interest becomes
doubtful because payments have been in arrears for a certain peri-
od of time or due to other reasons. Loans to borrowers in bank-
ruptcy represent nonaccrual loans to borrowers in legal bankrupt-
cy as defined in the Corporation Tax Law. Delinguent loans repre-
sent nonaccrual loans other than loans to borrowers in bankruptey
and restructured loans.

Loans past due for three months or more represent loans on
which payments of principal or interest have been in arrears for
three months or more, but do not meet the criteria for loans to bor-
rowers in bankruptcy and delinquent loans.

Restructured loans are loans which have been restructured to
support the rehabilitation of certain borrowers who are encounter-
ing financial difficulties, with the intention of ensuring recovery of
the loans by providing easier repayment terms for the borrowers
(such as by reducing the rate cf interest or by providing a grace
period for the payment of principal/interest, etc.), and are not clas-
sified in any of the above categories.

Notes discounted are recorded as cash lending / borrowing trans-
actions in accordance with “Accounting and auditing treatments of
the Application of Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments
in the Banking Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee, Report
No. 24). The Banrk has a right to sell or collateralize such bills at
the discretion of the Bank.

Total face value of commercial bills and bills of exchange acquired
through discounting amounted to ¥87,413 milion and ¥99,882
million at March 31,2004 and 2003, respectively.

Line-of-credit agreements relating to overdrafts and loans are



agreements which oblige the Bank to lend funds up to a certain
limit agreed in advance. The Bank makes the loan upon the
request of an obligor to draw down funds under such a loan agree-
ment as long as there is no breach of the various terms and condi-
tions stipulated in the relevant loan agreement. The unused line-of-
credit balance relating to these overdrafts and loan agreements at
Mach 31, 2004 and 2003 amounted to ¥1,714,545 million and
¥1,678,518 million, respectively. The amount related to overdrafts
and loans with a term of one year or less or overdrafts and loans
which permit unconditional cancellation at any time was
¥1,711,254 million at March 31, 2004.

As many of these contracts expire undrawn, the aggregate total
of the undrawn amount does not necessarily affect the future cash
flows of the Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries. Many of these
contracts have stipulations that allow the Bank and its consolidat-
ed subsidiaries to turn down a loan reguest or reduce the amounts
of the credit line if there is a change in financial conditions, a need
to establish increased securities, or other similar reasons. In addi-
tion to obtaining necessary collateral {real estates, securities, etc.)
at the time the commitment contract is entered into, the Bank and
its consolidated subsidiaries assess the condition of the custom-
er's business operations, and analyze other information, based on
internat procedures and standards. If necessary, the contract is
reviewed and revised, or additional steps are taken to secure the
credit extended to the customer.

6. Foreign Exchange Assets and Liabilities

Foreign exchange assets and liabilities at March 31, 2004 and
2003 consisted of the followings:

{Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Assets
Due from foreign banks ¥ 1,020 ¥ 668
Foreign exchange bills bought 419 221
Foreign exchange bills receivable 2,025 1,672
Total ¥ 3,465 ¥ 2,461
Liabilities
Due to foreign banks ¥ - ¥ -
Foreign exchange bills sold 237 209
Foreign exchange bills payable 24 14
Total ¥ 261 ¥ 224

7. Premises and Equipment

Land utilized for the Bank's business activities was revalued at
March 31, 1998 on the basis prescribed in the Law Concerning
the Revaluation of Land. The income tax effect on the dif-
ference between the book value and the revalued amount has
been presented under liabilities as “Deferred tax liabilities on
land valuation account” and the remaining balance has been
presented under stockholders’ equity as “Land revaluation
account” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

8. Pledged Assets
Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2004 and 2003 con-
sisted of the follows:

(Miflions of yen)
2004 - 2008

Assets pledged as collateral

Securities ¥ 315,413 ¥ 341,408

L.oans and bills discounted 304,155 234,900
Liabilities corresponding to assets

pledged as collateral
Deposits 29,849 32,612
Payables under securities lending
transactions 117,093 116,779
Bills sold - 20,000

In addition, securities totaling ¥227,472 million and ¥234,650
million were pledged as collateral for settlement of exchange
and other or as variation margin at March 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

Premises and equipment included ¥2,000 million of guarantee
money and deposits. Other assets included ¥12 million of
deposit for clearing house.

9. Borrowed money

Borrowed money at Ma_rch 31, 2004 and 2003 included subordi-
nated borrowings amounting to ¥64,000 million and ¥64,000
million, respectively.

10. Bonds payable and convertible bonds

Bonds payable at March 31, 2004 and 2003 represented unse-
cured 6.275% bonds, payable in U.S. dollars, due 2004,
Convertible bonds at March 31, 2004 and 2003 represented
unsecured 1.1% subordinated convertible bonds, payable in
yen, due 2007, which, unless previously redeemed, are convert-
ible at any time up to and including September 28, 2007 into
shares of common stock of the Bank at the option of the hoid-
ers at a conversion price of ¥449 per share at March 31, 2004.
Under the provisions of the issue, the conversion price is sub-
ject to adjustments in certain cases which include stock splits.
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11. Retirement benefit plans

The Bank and subsidiaries have defined benefit plans, i.e., wel-
fare pension fund plans and lump-sum payment plans, covering
substantially all employees who are entitled to lump-sum or
annuity payments, the amounts of which are determined by ref-
erence to their basic rates of pay, length of service, and the con-
ditions under which termination occurs.

On August 1, 20083, according to the enactment of the Defined
Benefit Pension Plan Law, the Bank obtained an approval of
exemption from the substitutional portion of its future pension
obligations by the Minister of Health, Labor and Welfare.

The following table sets forth the funded and accrued status
of the plans, and the amounts recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets as of March 31, 2004 and 2003 for the Bankis
and the subsidiariesi defined benefit plans:

{Milions of yen)

2004 2003

Project benefit obligation ¥(67,384) ¥(96,975)
Fair value of plan assets 63,019 66,490
(Retirement benefit trust included above) 32,130 23,886
Projected benefit obligation in excess of

plan assets (4,365} (30,484)
Unrecognized net actuarial differences 6,977 31,325
Unrecognized prior service cost (1,117) (1,860)
Net liability recognized 1,494 (1,019
{Prepaid pension cost) 2,524 -

(Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits) ¥ (1,029) ¥ (1,019)

The assumptions used in the accounting for the above plans
were as follows:

2004 2003
(a) Discount rate: 2.5% 2.5%
(b) Expected return on plan assets 3.5% 3.5%
(c) Allocation basis of expect retirement Fixed Fixed

benefits Charged to Charged to

operations operations
as incurred as incurred

{d) Amortization basis of unrecognized
prior service cost

{e) Amortization term of unrecognized net
actuarial loss

10 years 10 years

12. Acceptances and Guarantees

All contingent liabilities arising from acceptances and guaran-
tees are included in this account. As a contra account, “Cus-
tomers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees” is shown on
the assets side, which represents the Bank’s right of indemnity
from the applicants.

13. Net unrealized gains on securities

Net unrealized gains on securities at March 31, 2004 and 2003
consisted of the followings:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003

The government-sponsored portion of the benefits under the

welfare pension fund plans was included in the amounts shown
in the above table as of March 31,2003.
The Bank recognized extinguishment of benefit obligation and
plan assets as of the date of approval in accordance with a tran-
sitional measurement prescribed in Article 47-2 of the Account-
ing Committee Report No.13, “Practical Guidelines for Account-
ing for Retirement Benefits (Interim Report)” issued by the JIC-
PA on September 14, 1999.

The components of retirement benefit cost for the year ended
March 31, 2004 and 20C3 are outlined as follows:

{Millions of yen)

2004 2003

Service cost . ¥ 2,396 ¥ 2,831
Interest cost ) 1,918 2,386
Expected return on plan assets (1,964) (2,697)
Expense for prior service cost (742) (1,466)
Expense for net actuarial loss 2,689 2,211
Retirement benefit expenses 4,297 3,264
Gains from transfer of the substitutional

portion of future pension obligations (2,524) -
Retirement benefit expenses ¥1,773 ¥ 3,264
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Gross unrealized gains on securities classified

as other securities ¥ 76,719 ¥ 59,236
Deferred tax liabilities applicable to unrealized gains 31,139 24,042
Unrealized gains on securities, net of the applicable

income taxes before adjustment for minority interests 45,579 35,193

Minority interests (6) {26)
Net unrealized gains on securities classified

as other securities ¥ 45,586 ¥ 35,220

14. Income Taxes

income taxes applicable to the Bank and subsidiaries comprise
corporation, enterprise and inhabitants’ taxes, which, in the
aggregate, resulted in statutory tax rates of 41.8 percent for 2004
and 2003.

The significant components of the deferred tax assets and liabili-
ties as of March 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:



{Millions of yen)

2004 2003
Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for possible loan losses ¥ 33,683 ¥ 64,586
Reserve for employees retirement
benefits 27,307 13,231
Loss carry forward for tax purposes 12,973 13,189
Depreciation of securities 2,384 3,813
Depreciation expenses 1,611 1,691
Other 2,959 2,023
Subtotal 80,920 98,535
Valuation allowance (4,362) -
Total 76,558 98,535
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on securities 31,139 24,042
Retirement benefit trust 9,223 8,532
Reserve for special depreciation 537 537
Other 53 905
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 40,952 ¥ 64,518

The effective tax rates reflected in the consolidated statements of
income for the year ended March 31, 2004 differ from the statu-
tory tax rate for the following reasons:

16. Supplementary Cash Flow Information

a) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

The reconciliation of cash and due from banks in the consolidat-
ed balance sheets to cash and cash equivalents in the consoli-
dated statements of cash flows at March 31, 2004 and 2003
were as follows:

{Millions of yen)
2004 2003
¥ 207,691 ¥ 198,950

Cash and due from banks

interest-eaming deposits with
other banks (558)

Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 207,132

(1,931)
¥ 198,019

a) Lessees’ Accounting

The following pro forma amounts represent the acquisition
costs, accumuiated depreciation and net book value of leased
assets as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, which would have been
reflected in the consolidated balance sheets if finance iease
accounting had been applied to the finance lease transactions
currently accounted for as operating leases:

Statutory tax rate 40.6%
Adjustments:
Expenses permanently not deductible for income
ax purpose 0.3%
Dividend income deductible for income tax purpose (0.6%)
Unscheduled temporary differences 10.3%

Decrease in deferred tax assets by changing of tax rate 2.0%
Other, net 0.2%
Effective tax rate 52.8%

15. Net Income per Share

Net income per share for the years ended March 31, 2004 and
2003 was as follows:

{ven}
2004 2003
Net income per share:
Basic ¥ 31.33 ¥ 12.07
Diluted 27.65 11.07

Basic income per share is computed based on the weighted
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during
the year.

Diluted net income per share is computed based on the
Weightéd average number of shares of common stock outstand-
ing each year after giving effect to the diluted potential of com-
mon shares to be issued upon the convertible bonds.

{Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Equipment:
Acquisition costs ¥ 12,523 ¥ 11,441
Accumulated depreciation 5,273 5,271
Net book value ¥ 7,249 ¥ 6,169

L ease payments relating to finance lease transactions account-
ed for as operating leases amounted to ¥2,237 million and
¥3,174 million for the years ended March 31, 2004 and 20083,
respectively. The depreciation expense of the leased assets
computed by the straight-line method over the respective lease
terms and the interest expense portion included in the lease
payments amounted to ¥2,037 million and ¥125 million, respec-
tively, for the year ended March 31, 2004, and ¥2,819 million
and ¥271 million, respectively, for the year ended March 31,
2003.

Future minimum lease payments subsequent to March 31,
2004 for finance lease transactions accounted for as operating
leases are summarized as follows:

Year ending March 31, {Miliions of yen)
2005 ¥ 2,112
2006 and thereafter 5,433
Total ¥ 7545
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18. Derivative transaction

The Bank has entered into various derivative transactions in
order to manage certain risks arising from adverse fluctuations
in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and debt
security prices.

Information regarding the derivative transactions outstanding
at March 31, 2004 is as follows:

Interest-related transactions

{Millions of yen)

Notional Fair Unrealized

As of Mar. 31, 2004 amount value gain (loss)
Interest rate swaps ¥ 41,010 ¥ 193 ¥ 183
Receive/fixed and pay/floating 20,505 188 166
Receive/floating and pay/fixed 20,505 4 16
Others 38,320 o] 114
Sell 19,010 (250) 62
Buy 19,310 250 51
Total - ¥ 193 ¥ 297

{Miflions of yen)

Notional Fair Unrealized

As of Mar. 31, 2003 amount value gain (loss)
Interest rate swaps ¥ 4,600 ¥ 31 ¥ 30
Receive/fixed and pay/floating 2,300 43 42
Receive/floating and pay/fixed 2,300 (12) (11}
Other 18,980 - 63
Sell 9,490 45 110
Buy 9,490 45 (46)
Total - ¥ 31 ¥ 04

Note: The derivative transactions accounted for as hedges have been
excluded from the above table.

Currency-related transactions

(Millions of yen)

Notional Fair Unrealized

As of Mar. 31, 2004 amount value gain {loss)
Currency Swap ¥ 44,001 ¥ 134 ¥ 132
Foreign exchange contract 46,224 405 405
Sell 23,644 1,870 1,870
Buy 22,680 (1,465) (1,465)
Currency options 128 @) )
Sell - - -
Buy 128 ©) ©)
Total — ¥ 539 ¥ 537

Note: The derivative transactions accounted for as hedges have been
excluded from the above table.

Forward exchange contracts to sell and buy foreign currencies,
which were accounted for at market value at the balance sheet
date, amounted to ¥38,254 million at March 31, 2003.

19. Segment Information

(a) Business Segment Information

The Bank’s operation includes guarantee and credit card business in addition to banking business. As such operations are immateri-

al, separate segment information are not disciosed.

(b) Geographic Segment Information

The disclosure of geographical segment information has been omitted as opsrating income and total assets of the foreign operations

constituted less than 10% of the consolidated totals.

{c) Income from International Operations

{Millions of yen}

Income from international

Consolidated operating Income from international

operations income operations /
Consolidated operating
income
Year ended March 31, 2004 ¥ 21,762 ¥ 161,785 13.4%
Year ended March 31, 2003 ¥ 23,197 ¥ 164,326 14.1%

The disclosure of income from international operations has been omitted, as income from international operations constituted less than

10% of consolidated operating income.
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20. Related Party Transactions

1. For the fiscal year ended March. 31,2003
There were no relevant transactions with related parties to report.

2. For the fiscal year ended March. 31,2004

(1) Directors and principal individual shareholders

The disclosure of geographical segment information has been omitted as operating income and total assets of the foreign operations
constituted less than 10% of the consolidated totals.

! ‘ ‘. L | o Balance
Attribute | Name | Address ; Cc;rtnmon Title Eqwtyl | Relationship Transactions Transachon; Account at end of
;} ? ock Ownership : ‘ Amount | year
Director. ‘ Hidemi - ‘ - ! The Bank's comporate auditor - = Lone ¥5,559 lLone ¥54,909
. Ashizuka ‘ Kyushu Electric Power Co.,Inc.'s ; : Million Million
i Executive Vice-President and '
l Representative Director
Director = Tsuguo - ~ | The Bank's corporate auditor — - Lone ¥1,250 Lone | ¥54,909
- Nagao | Nishi-nippon Railroad Co. Ltd.'s ‘ . Million I Million
‘ " President and Representative | : Acceptances | ¥464
? Director : ' " and guarantees | Mitlion
i ’ | !

Terms and conditions of the transactions are similar to those of others

(2) Others
There are no relevant transactions with related parties to report

21. Subsequent event

The following appropriations of retained earnings of the Bank,
which have not been reflected in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2004, were approved
at a stockholders" meeting held on June 29, 2004

{Millions of yen})

Cash dividends (¥2.5 per share) ¥1,585
Bonuses to directors and statutory auditors 40
¥1,625
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and consolidated sub-
sidiaries as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for the years then ended, all expressed in yen. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dis-
closures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consclidated finan-
cial position of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. and consolidated subsidiaries at March 31, 2004 and 2003, and the consoli-
dated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect o the year ended March
31, 2004 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also included the translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar

amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has been made on the basis described in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SR, Wik 2 Co .

“June 29, 2004
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NON-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Years ended March 31, 2004 and 2008 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

2004

2003

2004

{Millions of yen)

{Millions of yen)

(Mitlions of U.S. dollars )

{Note 2)

Assets

Cash and due from banks ......cceviiiiiiiiii e ¥ 207,689 ¥ 198,948 $ 1,965
Gall 08NS i s 142,779 43,089 1,350
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions .......... 29,394 — 278
Monetary receivables bought ..o 56,755 8,946 536
Trading 8SSEIS ..ocivviii i 1,542 7,665 14
Money held intrust ..o, 985 1,511 9
Securities (Notes 3and 7} coooeevieniiei e, 1,350,480 1,362,852 12,777
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 4 and 7) 5,054,430 5,178,486 47,823
Foreign exchange assets .......oovvvciiiniiciii e, 3,465 2,461 32
Other assets (NotesBand 7) .......ccoovvvviiiiiiiece e, 65,030 56,337 615
Premises and equipment (NOtE 5) ...ooovviviiviiiii, 142,894 145,543 1,352
Deferred tax assets {Note 18) 33,568 62,669 317
Customers'’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees

(NOE 13) e 82,299 97,788 778
Reserve for possible [0an [0SSES ............ooocevevieniiiiniiicene, (96,221) (176,530) (910)
TOtal @SSEIS ovvvioeeeie e ¥ 7,075,095 ¥6,990,771 $ 66,941
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity

Liabilities

Deposits (Notes 7 and 8) ¥ 6,277,867 ¥6,164,986 $ 59,398
Call MONBY ... vececeii e e e 2,642 34,810 24
Payables securities lending transactions (Note 7) ............... 117,093 116,779 1,107
Bills SOIA (NOIE 7) .viveieiiee e — 20,000 —
Trading liabilities .........ccoovviii e, 430 164 4
Borrowed money(Note 9) ..o 74,038 75,013 700
Foreign exchange liabilities 261 224 2
Bonds payable (Note 10).....ccoiiviviiiic i, 21,138 24,040 200
Bonds with stock subscription right (Note 10} .................... 47,410 47,417 4438
Other liabilities (NOte T1) ...iiiiiiiie e, 73,237 57,643 692
Reserve for employee retirement benefits(Note 12) ............. 595 877 6
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation(Note 5) ............... 38,190 38,293 361
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 13) ......ocoooviiiveieiennnn, 82,299 97,788 778
Total labilties vuvvvveeiiiiir e e ¥ 6,735,303 ¥6,677,737 $ 63,726
Stockholders’ equity

Common stock (NOte 14) ..o ¥ 58,662 ¥ 58,658 $ 555
Capital surplus (Note 14) ........oooiiiiii e 36,917 36,913 349
Legal resernve (NOte 15} ... e e 46,520 46,520 440
VOoIUNTary reSEIVE . ..o, 75,480 71,256 714
Retained eamings .....cooovvvvviviiiniiniiiinn, 20,913 8,536 197
{_and revaluation account (Note 5) 55,900 56,051 528
Unrealized gains on securities (Note 18) ..........ccooviienns 45,592 35,237 431
Treasury STOCK ..o (195) (142) {1)
Total stockholders’ equity .........ooovvvviieeviiiin i, 339,791 313,033 3,214
Total liabilities and ‘stockholders’ equity ................c.cceve..... ¥7,075,095 | ¥6,990,771 $ 66,941 |

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)

Years ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

2004 2003 2004
(Millions of yen) {(Millions of yen) (Millions([c:jfo?ész.)doﬂars )

Income
Income from funds under management: .............c.ccceeeeie

Interest on loans and bills discounted ...l ¥ 95,071 ) ¥ 98,219 $ 899

Interest and dividends on securities .........ccoccceeve v, 26,606 29,409 251

Interest on call loans ...cviviie i 30 85 0

Interest on receivables under securities borrowing

TrBNSACHONS 1ivvviiiiie i e e 0 - 0

Interest on bills bought ... 0 0 0

Interest on due from banks ........cooeiiiii e, 3 21 0

Interest on interestrate swWap ........cocoeveeiii 1,392 1,178 13

Interest ON Others ... oo 319 235 3
TrUSEFEES evviiiiiiiir e e 2 2 0
Fees and COMMUSSIONS . v.vvvvciiiiiriieeiiiaricinsieieriinevaieeeies 27,341 24,357 258
Trading INGOME ..uuiiii it e cre e 512 144 4
Other operating income (Note 16} ......c..cociiiiiviiiiiinecen, 1,723 1,841 16
Otherincome (Note 18) ....o.cooiviiiiiiiiie e 6,750 8,241 63
TOtal INCOME 1vvvniiii i e e 159,755 161,737 1,511
Expenses
Cost of fUND-TAISING: ....oiiieviriere e,

Interest ON dePOSIHS ..ivvvvii e 2,543 3,969 24

Interest oN Call MONGY .....ooviviiviiiii e 67 533 0

Interest on payables under securities lending

IrANSACHONS 11vviiiiirii e 1,898 1,539 17

Interest on bills sOIA .....vvvviiiiii 0 0 0

Interest on borrowed MONEY ........ccovvviiiviiiin 1,914 1,742 18

Interest on bonds payable ............cccoccin 1,369 1,491 12

Interest on bonds with stock subscription right ............... 521 521 4

Interest oninterest rate swap .........cccoiviiii i, 10,477 11,390 99

INterest ON Others ..o 342 1,235 3
Fees and COMMISSIONS «oiiviiiiiiiiiiiiicee e ve e anans 8,996 7,560 85
General and administrative eXpenses .......cocevvvveveriiiennnnnn, 73,195 75,812 692
Other operating expenses (Note 17) ..coooeeeiiiiiiiiciinnnn, 318 808 3
Other expenses (NOte 17) ... 16,421 : 39,316 155
TOtal @XPENSES .ooviit i 118,068 145,921 1,117
income before income taxes 41,686 15,815 394
Provision for income taxes (Note 18); ...ooovieiiiiiniiiiiiinns

L0014 - o | G PP PO 100 g8 0

Deferred ..o 21,923 8,258 207
Net income (Note 19) ..., 19,661 7,458 186
Retained earnings at beginningofyear ....................... 8,536 19,508 80
Transfer from land revaluation account ...................... 151 428 1
Transfer from retained earnings ........................... 90 9 0
Appropriations
Cash divIBENdS .......c.oveieiiiiieeieeeiee e ‘ 3,171 3,172 30
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors ..................... 40 50 0
Transfer to retained @amings ........oooeveveviiev e, 4,314 | 15,645 40
Retained earnings at end of year (Note 21) ................... ¥ 20,913 ‘ ¥ 8,536 $ 197

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended March 31, 2004 The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of The
Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. (“the Bank”) are prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which are
different in certain respects as to application and disclosure
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards and
are compiled from the non-consolidated financial statements pre-
pared by the Bank as required under the Securities and Exchange
Law of Japan.

Certain amounts in the prior year’s financial statements have
been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law, amounts of
less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals
shown in the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements
{both in yen and U.S. dollars) do not necessarily agree with the
sums of the individual amounts.

b. Accounting Policies

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of the
Bank have been prepared on the basis of the same accounting
policies as those discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements. Accordingly, the accompanying non-consolidated
financial statements should be read in conjunction with Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

2. U.S. Dollar Amounts

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of
readers outside Japan. The rate of ¥105.69 = U.S.$1, the approx-
imate rate of exchange on March 31, 2004, has been used in
translation. The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply
that Japanese yen have been or could be readily converted, real-
ized or settled in U.S. dollars at that rate or any other rate.

Securities at March 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

4. Loans and Bills Discounted

Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted
of the following:

{Milions of yen)
2004 20083
Bills discounted ¥ 86994 ¥ 99,660
Loans on bills 574,268 701,324
Loans on deeds 3,637,981 3,572,891
Overdrafts 755,186 804,609
Total ‘ ¥5,054,430 ¥5,178,486

L.oans and bills discounted at March 31, 2004 and 2003 included
the following loans:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy ¥ 10,785 ¥ 38,279
Delinquent loans 114,846 195,838
Loans past due for three months or more 680 64
Restructured loans 73,761 108,062
Total ¥ 200,074 ¥ 342,244

See Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of these loans.

Total face value of commercial bills and bills of exchange
acquired through discounting amounted to ¥87,413 million and
¥99,882 million at March 31,2004 and 2003, respectively.

On the balance shest, the participating principat of ¥16,111 mil-
lion were recorded as a loan to original obligors in the loan partici-
pation in accordance with JICPA Accounting System Committee
Report No.3 dated June 1, 1995, ,

The unused line-of-credit balance relating to overdrafts and loan
agreements at Mach 31, 2004 and 2003 amounted to ¥1,641,495
million and ¥1,605,547 million, respectively.

See Note 5 1o the consolidated financial statements for the descrip-
tion of the line-of-credit agreements.

5. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment at March 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted
of the following:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003 (Millions of yen)

Nationa! government bonds ¥ 462,148 ¥ 503,194 2004 20083
Local government bonds 75,269 63,205 Land ¥ 116,484 ¥ 116,755
Corporate bonds 320,754 329,411 Buildings 68,206 68,074
Equity securities 103,844 77,128 Other 25,088 31,270
Other securities 388,464 389,912 Total 209,779 216,101
Total ¥ 1,350,480 ¥1,362,852 Accumulated depreciation (66,885) (70,558)

Net book value ¥ 142,894 ¥ 145,543

See Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of securities borrowing transaction.

See Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of Land revaluation account.
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6. Other Assets

Other asssts at March 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the follow-
ings:

(Millions of yen)

2004 2003
Accrued income ¥14,177 ¥ 15,199
Prepaid expenses 18 31
Financial derivatives 13,123 77
Deferred hedge losses 14,796 22,253
Other 22,915 18,776
Total ¥ 65,030 ¥ 56,337

7. Pledged Assets

Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of
the follows:

{Millions of yen)
2004 2003

Assets pledged as collateral

Securities ¥ 315,413 ¥ 341,408

Loans and bills discounted 304,155 234,800
Liabilities corresponding to assets
pledged as collateral

Deposits ¥ 29,849 ¥ 32,612

Payables securities lending

transactions 117,093 116,779
Bills sold - 20,000

In addition, securities totaling ¥227,472 million and ¥234,650
million were pledged as collateral for settlement of exchange
and other or as variation margin at March 31, 2004 and 20083,
respectively.

Other assets included ¥12 million of deposit for clearing
house.

A breakdown of deposits at March 31, 2004 and 2008 was as fol-
lows:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Current deposits ¥ 284876 ¥ 270,003
Ordinary deposits 2,953,289 2,758,248
Deposits at notice 30,376 36,886
Time deposits 2,477,910 2,491,008
Negotiable certificates of deposit 214,775 268,414
Other deposits 316,639 340,425
Total ¥ 6,277,867 Y 6,164,986
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9. Borrowed money

See Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for the descrip-
tion of Borrowed money.

10. Bonds payable and Bonds with stock subscription rights

See Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of these bonds.

11. Other Liabilities

Other liabilities at March 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the fol-
lowings:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003

Domestic exchange settlement

account, credit ¥ 27,956 ¥ 3,672
Corporation tax 118 143
Accrued expenses 7,735 8,874
Unearned income 4,101 4,366
Employees’ deposits 2,465 2,776
Financial derivatives 20,387 22,303
Other 10,471 15,406
Total ¥ 73,237 ¥ 57,5483

12. Retirement Benefit Plans

See Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of employee retirement benefit plans.

13. Acceptance and Guarantees

See Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of acceptance and guarantees.



14. Common Stock and Capital Surplus

Information with respect to the common stock and capital surplus
of the Bank at March 31, 2004 and 2008 is as follows:

The authorized number of shares of common stock was 1.8 billion
shares at March 31, 2004 and 2003.

{Millions of yen)

2004 2003
Common stock:
Balance at beginning of the year ¥ 58,658 ¥ 58,658
Cenversion of convertible bonds 3 -
Balance at end of year ¥ 58,662 ¥ 58,658
(Shares issued and outstanding (634,763 (634,748

at end of ygar)
Capital surplus:

Thousand shares) thousand shares)

Balance at beginning of the year ¥ 36,913 ¥ 36,913
Conversion of convertible bonds 3 -
Balance at end of year ¥ 36,917 ¥ 36,913

15. Legal Reserve

Under the Banking Law of Japan, an amount equivalent to at least
20% of cash dividends and other cash appropriations of retained
earnings shall be appropriated to the legal reserve from the
retained earnings until such reserve equals 100% of stated capital.
This reserve is not available for dividends but may be used to
reduce a deficit or may be transferred to capital.

16. Other Operating Income and Other Income

The composition of other operating income for the years ended
March 31, 2004 and 2003 was as follows:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003

Other operating income

Gains on foreign exchange transactions ¥ 1,654 ¥ 1,308
Gains on sales of bonds 69 504
Gains on financial derivatives - 28
Other 0 0
Total ¥1,723 ¥ 1,841

The components of other income for the years ended March 31,
2004 and 2008 were as follows:

(Mitlions of yen)

2004 2003
Other income:
Gains on sales of stocks
and other securities ¥1,755 ¥ 848
Gains on money held in trust 31 12
Gains on dispositions of premises
and equipment L= 6
Ccllection of written-off claims 9 4
Refund for over-payment of the U.S.
corporate income tax in the past year - 1,847
Gains from transfer of the substitutional
portion of future pension obligations 2,524 —
Others 2,429 3,521
Total ¥ 6,750 ¥ 6,241

17 Other Operating Expenses and Other Expenses

The composition of other operating expenses for the years ended
March 31, 2004 and 2003 was as follows:

(Millions of yen)

2004 2003
Other operating expenses:
Losses on sales of bonds ¥ 214 ¥ 400
Losses on redemption of bonds 46 79
Derivative costs 57 -
Others - 328
Total ¥ 318 ¥ 808

The components of other expenses for the years ended March
31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

{Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Qther expenses:
Transfer to reserve for possible
loan losses ¥ 5,085 ¥ 23,104
Losses on sales of stocks
and other securities 925 927
Losses on devaluation of stocks ‘
and securities 480 8,512
Losses on money held in trust 14 0
Losses on sales and disposal of premises
and equipment 1,011 613
Losses on sales of loans 6,340 1,921
Additional early retirement payment 1,090 466
Qthers 1,473 3,769
Total ¥ 16,421 ¥ 39,316
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’ 18. Income Taxes

Income taxes applicable to the Bank comprise corporation tax,
inhabitants’ taxes and enterprise tax which, in the aggregate,
resulted in statutory tax rate of 41.8% for 2004 and 2003.

The significant components of the Bank's deferred tax assets
and liabilities as of March 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

{Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for possible loan losses ¥ 32,147 ¥ 63,278
Loss carry forward for tax purposes 27,283 13,174
Reserve for employee retirement benefits 12,840 13,108
Devaluation of securities 2,382 3,792
Depreciation expenses 1,609 1,690
Other 2,608 1,663
Subtotal 78,871 96,707
Valuation allowance {4,362) -
Total 74,509 96,707
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on securities 31,148 24,074
Retirement benefit trust 9,223 8,532
Reserve for special depreciation 537 537
Other 32 894
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 33,568 ¥ 62,669

The effective tax rates reflected in the statements of income for the
year ended March 31, 2004 differ from the statutory tax rate for
the following reasons:

Statutory tax rate 40.6%
Adjustments:
Expenses permanently not deductibie
for income tax purpose 0.3%
Dividend income deductible for income tax purpcse (0.6%)
Unscheduled temporary differences 10.5%
Decrease in deferred tax assets
due to the change of tax rate 2.0%
Effective tax rate 52.8%

19. Net Income per Share

Net income per share for the years ended March 31, 2004 and
2003 was as follows:

(Yen)
2004 2003
Net income {loss):
Basic ¥ 30.93 ¥ 11.69
Diluted 27.31 10.74
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Basic net income per share is computed based on the weighted
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during
the year.

Diluted net income per share is computed based on the weight-
ed average number of shares of common stock outstanding each
year after giving effect to the diluted potential of common stock to
be issued upon the conversion of convertible bonds.

The following pro forma amounts represent the acquisition costs,
accumulated depreciation and net book value of leased assets as
of March 31, 2004 and 2003 which would have been refiected in
the non-consolidated balance shests if finance lease accounting
had been applied to the finance lease transactions currently
accounted for as operating leases:

(Millions of yen)
2004 2003
Equipment:
Acquisition costs ¥ 12,077 ¥ 11,162
Accumulated depreciation 5,178 5,071
Net book value ¥ 6,898 ¥ 6,091

Lease payments relating to finance lease transactions accounted
for as operating leases amounted to ¥2,161 million and ¥3,089 mil-
lion for the year ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
The depreciation expense of the leased assets computed by the
straight-line method over the respective lease terms and the inter-
est expense portion included in the lease payments amounted o
¥1,969 million and ¥119 million, respectively, for the year ended
March 31, 2004, and ¥2,744 milion and ¥265 million, respectively,
for the year ended March 31, 2003.

Future minimum lease payments subseguent to March 31, 2004
for finance lease transactions accounted for as operating leases
are summarized as follows:

Year ending March 31, (Millions of yen)

2005 ¥ 2,019
2006 and thereafter 5,146
Total ¥ 7,165

21. Subsequent Event

The following appropriation of retained earnings, which have not
been reflected in the non-consolidated financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2004, were approved at stockholders’ meet-
ing held on June 29, 2004:

{Millions of yen}

Cash dividends (¥2.50 per share) ¥1,685
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors 40
Voluntary reserve 16,099

¥17,725




Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying non-consolidated balance sheets of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. as of March 31,
2004 and 2003, and the related non-consolidated statements of income and retained earnings for the years then end-
ed, all expressed in yen. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank's management. Our responsibili-
ty is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We_ cpnducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards
.require tHat 'we pléh and- perform fh‘e-;<a‘;u'dit- ”to 6btain reaéonable éssuranée about whether tﬁé Af'inanc}ai statements ar-é‘ -
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dis-
closures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinicn.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred tc above present fairly, in all material respects, the non-consolidated
financial position of The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. at March 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of its operations for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements with respect to the year ended
March 31, 2004 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also included the translation of yen amounts into U.S.

dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such translation has been made on the basis described in Note 2 to the non-

.. consolidated financial statements.

Adn ik 3 Co.

June 29, 2004
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
Brief English summery of the Notice of General Meeting

June 11, 2004
Dear Shareholders:

13—1, Tenjin 2- chome,
Chuo—ku, Fukuoka, Japan
The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
Kiyoshi Teramoto, President

Re: Notice of The 93rd General Meeting of Shareholders

We are pleased to announce that subject meeting will be held as follows. We would
highly appreciate your attendance at the meeting.

Time: June 29, 2004 (Tuesday) AM 10:00

Location: The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd. Head office
13— 1, Tenjin 2— chome, Chuo—ku, Fukuoka, Japan

Objectives: Reporting items
1) Business Activities
2) Balance sheet as of Mar. 31, 2004
3} Profit & Loss Statement during 93rd fiscal year
(From Apr. 1, 2003 to Mar. 31, 2004)

Discusston / Vote
1) Disposal of net profit earned during the 93rd fiscal year
2) Alteration of articles of incorporation
3) Bonus for appreciation to retired Directors

We are pleased to receive your voting sheet at the reception corner of the hail on the
meeting day.

In the event that you are unable to attend the General Meeting, please return to us the
attached voting sheet, indicating your approval or disapproval of each agendum, and affixing
your signature thereto, after reviewing the reference documents.
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This report contains forward-looking statements and other forward-looking information relating to the
bank (the “forward-looking statements’). The forward-looking statements are not historical facts and
include, reflect or are otherwise based upon, among other things, the bank’s current estimations,
projections, views, policies, business strategies, targets, expectations, assumptions and evaluations with
respect to general economic conditions, the results of operations, the financial condition, the bank’s
management in general and other future events. Accordingly, they are inherently susceptible to
uncertainties, risks and changes in circumstances and are not guarantees of future performance.

Some forward -looking statements represent targets that the bank’s management will strive to achieve
through the successful implementation of the bank’s business strategies. The bank may not be
successful in implementing its business strategy, and actual results may differ materially, for a wide
range of possible reasons.




The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

Consolidated Summary Report

for the Interim of FY2004

(1) Operating Results

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd
13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka City,

Fukuoka, Japan

1. Consolidated financial date for the Interim of FY2004 (from April 1, 2004 to Sep 30, 2004)

. (¥ mil)
\ Interim of Interim of (Reference)
FY 2004 FY 2003 FY 2003
Ordinary income 81,459 81,004 161,785
Change from previous period 0.6% (0.5%) (1.5%)
Ordinary profit 23,769 15,075 41,809
Change from previous period 57.7% (16.4%) 160.3%
Net income 11,512 9,756 19,888
Change from previous period 18.0% 1.0% 158.6%
Net income per share ¥18.17 ¥15.39 ¥31.33
Diluted net income per share ¥15.79 ¥13.79 ¥27.65
<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
2. “(  )’denotes minus.
(2) Financial Condition
(¥ mil)
Interim of Interim of (Reference)
FY 2004 FY 2003 FY 2003
Total assets 7,123,534 6,904,089 7,078,919
Stockholders’ equity 348,909 325,046 341,953
Stockholders’ equity to total assets 4.9% 4.7% 4.8%
Stockholders’ equity per share ¥550.89 ¥513.12 ¥539.78
Capital adequacy ratio
(D(IJ)mcstic sl:andz}ilrd) 9-20% 945% 247%
<Notes> Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
*Number of shares outstanding as of:
September 30, 2004: 633,345,115 shares
September 30, 2003: 633,470,048 shares
March 31,2004 : 633,426,174 shares
(3) Cash Flows
(¥ mil)
\ Interim of Interim of (Reference)
FY 2004 FY 2003 FY 2003
Net cash provided by operating activities 91,692 21,473 (11,980)
Net cash used in investing activities (120,114) (57,611) 24,395
Net cash provided by / used in financing activities (17,637) (1,607) (3,217
Cash and due from banks at end of term 161,109 160,230 207,132

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

2.“( )’denotes minus.

Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 7
Subsidiaries accounted for by the equity method: 0
Affiliates accounted for by the equity method: 0

" (4) Scope of Consolidation and Application of the Equity Method




The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(5) Change in the Scope of Consolidation and Application of the Equity Method

Consolidation: Newly Consolidated 0 Equity Method:  Newly Applied 0
Excluded 0 Excluded 0
(6) Earnings projection for the fiscal 2004 (Year ending March 31, 2005)
(¥ mil.)
o FY 2004
Ordinary income 162,500
Ordinary profit 44,000
Net income 24,000
Net income per share ¥37.89




2. Consolidated Balance Sheets

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(¥ mil, %)
At Sep 30, 2004] At Sep 30, 2003 Comparison <reference >
(Al 5:) (A—B] 2800 | | At Mar 31 2004
Assets:
Cash and due from banks 162,989 161,491 1,498 0.9 207,691
Call loans and bills bought 87,747 15,712 72,035 458.5 142,779
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions - - - - 29,394
Monetary receivables bought 64,184 24,225 39,959 164.9 56,755
Trading assets 5,234 5,065 169 33 1,542
Money held in trust - 1,508 (1,508) - 985
Securities 1,466,619 1,401,488 65,131 4.6 1,350,126
Loans and bills discounted 5,116,591 5,067,206 49,385 1.0 5,051,355
Foreign exchange assets 3,748 3,107 641 20.6 3,465
Other assets 68,577 77,453 (8,876) (11.5) 74,786
Premises and equipment 137,073 142,495 (5,422) (3.8) 143,376
Deferred tax assets 27,943 55,315 (27,372) (49.5) 35,605
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 81,539 84,727 (3,188) (3.8) 82,299
Reserve for possible loan losses (98,713) (135,707) 36,994 (27.3) (101,244)
Total assets 7.123.534 6,904,089 219.445 3.2 7,078,919
Liabilities:
Deposits 6,086,761 5,911,722 175,039 3.0 6,059,381
Negotiable certificates of deposit 250,863 198,282 52,581 26.5 204,275
Call money and bills sold 1,665 22,225 (20,560) 92.5) 2,642
Payables under securities lending transactions 125,791 115,208 10,583 9.2 117,003
Trading liabilities 492 357 135 37.8 430
Borrowed money 58,028 75,007 (16,979) (22.6) 74,088
Foreign exchange liabilities 207 269 (62) (23.0) 261
Bonds payable 22,210 22,250 (40) 0.2) 21,138
Bonds with stock subscription rights 47,404 47,417 (13) (0.0 47,410
Other liabilities 60,208 61,338 (1,130) (1.8) 86,590
Reserve for employee retirement benefits 840 948 (108) (114 1,029
Reserve for other contingent losses - 8 (8) - -
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation account 36,319 37,239 (920) 2.5) 38,190
Excess of net assets acquired over cost 65 47 18 383 55
Acceptances and guarantees 81,539 84,727 (3,188) (3.8 82,299
Total liabilities 6,772,399 6,577,049 195,350 3.0 6,734,886
Minority interests 2,226 1,993 233 11.7 2,078
Common stock 58,665 58,658 7 0.0 58,662
Capital surplus 36,920 36,913 7 0.0 36,917
Retained eamings 158,179 138,392 19,787 14.3 145,549
Land revaluation account 53,162 54,507 (1,345) 2.5) 55,900
Unrealized gains of securities 42,699 37,208 5,491 14.8 45,586
Less treasury stock (717) (634) (83) 13.1 (662)
Total stockholders’ equity 348.909 325,046 23,863 7.3 341,953
Total Labilities, minority interests
And stockholders’ equity 7,123,534 6,904,089 219,445 32 7,078,919

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
2. “( )’denotes minus.




3. Consolidated Statements of Income

The Bank of Fukucka, Ltd.

(¥ mil, %)
At Sep 30, 2004 At Sep 30, 2003 Comparison <reference >
[A] (8] [A—B) 2100 | | At Mar 31, 2004
Ordinary Income: 81,459 81,004 455 0.6 161,785
Income from funds under management 61,981 62,473 (492) 0.8) 123,868
Interest on loans and bills discounted 46,769 47,962 (1,193) (2.5) 95,477
Interest and dividends on securities 13,897 13,722 175 1.3 26,646
Trust Fees - - - - 2
Fees and commissions 14,043 13,062 981 7.5 27,029
Trading income 531 156 375 240.4 512
Other operating income 2,830 3,033 (203) ©.7 6,243
Other ordinary income 2,073 2,278 (205) (9.0) 4,129
Ordinary expenses: 57,690 65,928 (8,238) (12.5) - 119,976
Cost of fund-raising 9,628 9,785 (157) (1.6) 19,140
Interest on deposits 1,163 1,296 (133) (10.3) 2,433
Fees and commissions 3,556 3,500 56 1.6 7,675
Trading expenses - 9 ) - -
Other operating expenses 366 172 194 112.8 413
General and administrative expenses 36,523 39,091 (2,568) (6.6) 76,146
Other ordinary expenses 7,615 13,369 (5,754) (43.0) 16,599
Ordinary profit 23,769 15,075 8,694 57.7 41,809
Extraordinary income 43 2,617 2,574) (98.4) 2,631
Extraordinary loss 4,034 749 3,285 438.6 2,142
Income before income taxes 19.777 16,943 2.834 16.7 42,297
Provision for income taxes:
Current 354 409 (55) (13.4) 629
Deferred 7,762 6,783 979 14.4 21,712
Minority interest 147 (6) 153 (2,550.0) 67
Net income 11,512 9,756 1,756 18.0 19,888

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

2. )’denotes minus.
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4, Consolidated Statements of Retaind Earnings

(¥ mil, %)
At Sep 30, 2004f At Sep 30, 2003 Comparison <reference >
(Al (B) (A—B] L’f‘;‘?*'ﬂo At Mar 31, 2004
(Capital surplus)
Balance of capital surplus of beginning of fiscal year 36,917 36,913 4 0.0 36,913
Increase ' 3 - 3 - 3
Exercise of stock subscription rights 2 - 2 - 3
Interest on disposition of treasury stock ' 0 - 0 - -
Decrease - - - - —
Balance of capital surplus at end of fiscal year 36,920 36,913 7 0.0 36,917
(Retained earnings)
Balance of retained earnings at beginning of fiscal year 145,549 128,732 16,817 13.1 128,732
Increase 14,251 11,300 2,951 26.1 20,039
Net income 11,512 9,756 1,756 18.0 19,888
Transfer from land revaluation account 2,738 1,543 1,195 77.4 151
Decrease 1,621 1,640 (19) (1.2) 3,222
Cash dividends paid 1,581 1,581 0 0.0 3,163
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors 40 40 0 00 40
Losses on disposition of treasury stock - 0 ()] = 0
Change of the scope of consolidation - 18 (18) — 18
Balance of retained earnings at end of fiscal year 158,179 138,392 19,787 143 145,549

- - <Notes>1.-Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
2.“( )’denotes minus,

5. Segment Information

(1) Business Segment Information

The Bank’s operation includes guarantee and credit card business in addition to banking business. As such operations are immaterial,
separate segment information are not disclosed.

(2) Geographic Segment Information
The disclosure of geographical segment information has been omitted as operating income and total assets of the foreign operations
constituted less than 10% of the consolidated totals.




The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

Non-Consolidated Summary Report

for the Interim of FY2004

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd
13-1, Tenjin 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka City,
Fukuoka, Japan

1. Non-consoliodated financial date for the Interim of FY2004 (from April 1, 2004 to Sep 30, 2004)

(1) Operating Results

@)

€)

(*¥* mil)
\ Interim of Interim of (Reference)
FY 2004 FY 2003 FY 2003
Ordinary income 79,202 78,895 157,132
Change from previous period 0.4% (0.5%) (1.7%)
Ordinary profit 23,366 14,989 41,170
Change from previous period 55.9% (13.2%) 173.1%
Net income 11,357 9,686 19,661
Change from previous period 17.3% 2.2% 163.6%
Net income per share ¥17.90 ¥15.26 ¥30.93
Diluted net income per share ¥15.56 ¥13.67 ¥27.31
<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
2.“( )’denotes minus.
Dividend Payment
(¥ mil)
\ Interim of Interim of (Reference)
FY 2004 FY 2003 FY 2003
Interim dividends declared per share 2.50 2.50 -
Annual dividends declared per share — - 5.00
Financial Position
(¥ mil)
\ Interim. of Interim of (Reference)
FY 2004 FY 2003 FY 2003
Total assets 7,119,008 6,900,036 7,075,095
Stockholders’ equity 346,586 323,054 339,791
Stockholders’ equity to total assets 4.9% 47% 4.8%
Stockholders’ equity per share ¥546.44 ¥509.23 ¥535.59
Capital édequacy ratio 9.10% 9.36% 9.38%
(Domestic standard)

<Notes> Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

- Total number of shares outstanding as of term end:

September 30, 2004: 634,260,244 shares
September 30, 2003: 634,385,177 shares
March 31,2004 : 633,341,303 shares

(3) Earnings Projection for Fiscal 2004 (Year ending March 31, 2005)

(¥ mil)
— FY 2004
Ordinary income 157,500
Ordinary profit 44,000
Net income 24,000
Annual dividends per share ¥5.00
[ Termend ¥2.50
Net income per share ¥37.84

6

* Treasury shares outstanding as of term end:

September 30, 2004: 516,797 shares
September 30, 2003: 362,913 shares

March 31,2004

: 422,376 shares




2. Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(¥ mil, %)
At Sep 30, 2004] At Sep 30, 2003 Comparison <reference >
N (8] (A—B] 22000 | | acMar 31, 2004
Assets:
Cash and due from banks 162,987 161,489 1,498 0.9 207,689
Call loans and bills bought 87,747 5,712 82,035 1,436.2 142,779
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions - - - - 29,394
Bills bought - 10,000 (10,000) - -
Monetary receivables bought 64,184 24,225 39,959 164.9 56,755
Trading assets 5,234 5,065 169 33 1,542
Money held in trust - 1,508 (1,508) - 985
Securities 1,466,939 1,401,877 65,062 4.6 1,350,480
Loans and bills discounted 5,119,060 5,069,932 49,128 1.0 5,054,430
Foreign exchange assets 3,748 3,107 641 20.6 3,465
Other assets 58,894 67,914 (9,020) (13.3) 65,030
Premises and equipment 136,611 142,017 (5,406) 3.8) 142,894
Deferred tax assets 25,774 53,120 (27,346) (51.5) 33,568
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees 81,539 84,727 (3,188) (3.8) 82,299
Reserve for possible loan losses (93,713) (130,663) 36,950 (28.3) (96,221)
Total assets 7,119,008 6,900,036 218,972 32 | 7,078,095
Liabilities:
Deposits 6,089,974 5,916,033 173,941 2.9 6,063,091
Negotiable certificates of deposit 261,863 206,782 55,081 26.6 214,775
Call money and bills sold 1,665 22,225 (20,560) (92.5) 2,642
Payables under securities lending transactions 125,791 115,208 10,583 9.2 117,093
Trading liabilities 492 357 135 37.8 430
Borrowed money 57,978 74,957 (16,979) (22.7) 74,038
Foreign exchange liabilities 207 269 (62) (23.0) 261
Bonds payable 22,210 22,250 (40) 0.2) 21,138
Bonds with stock subscription rights 47,404 47,417 (13) 0.0) 47,410
Other Habilities 46,481 48,917 (2,436) (5.0) 73,237
Reserve for employee retirement benefits 494 588 %4) (16.0) 695
Reserve for other contingent losses - 8 8 - -
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation account 36,319 37,239 (920) 2.5) 38,190
Acceptances and guarantees 81,539 84,727 (3,188) (3.8) 82,299
Total liabilities 6,772,422 6,576,982 195,440 3.0 6,735,303
Common stock 58,665 58,658 7 0.0 58,662
Capital surplus 36,920 36,913 7 0.0 36,917
Eamed surplus 46,520 46,520 0 0.0 46,520
Voluntary reserve 91,438 75,480 15,958 21.1 75,480
Retained earnings 17,425 13,916 3,509 252 20,913
Land revaluation account 53,162 54,507 (1,345) 2.5) 55,900
Unrealized gains of securities 42,703 37,223 5,480 14.7 45,592
Less treasury stock (249) (167) (82) 49.1 (195)
Total stockholders’ equity 346,586 323,054 23,532 7.3 339,791
Total liabilities, minority interests
And stockholders’ equity 7,119,008 6,900,036 218,972 3.2 7,075,095

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

2.“( )"denotes minus.




3. Consolidated Statements of Income

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(¥ mil, %)
At Sep 30, 2004] At Sep 30, 2003 Comparison <reference >
[A] [B] [A—B] 22100 | | ag Mar 31, 2004
Ordinary Income: 79,202 78,895 307 0.4 157,132
Income from funds under management 61,739 62,243 (504) (0.8) 123,425
Interest on loans and bills discounted 46,559 47,761 (1,202) 2.5) 95,071
Interest and dividends on securities 13,863 13,691 172 1.3 26,606
Trust Fees - - - - 2
Fees and commissions 14,194 13,219 975 74 27,341
Trading income 531 156 375 240.4 512
Other operating income 640 1,007 (367) (36.4) 1,723
Other ordinary income 2,096 2,268 (172) (7.6) 4,127
Ordinary expenses: 55,835 63,905 (8,070) (12.6) 115,962
Cost of fund-raising 9,627 9,782 (155) (1.6) 19,136
Interest on deposits 1,163 1,296 (133) (10.3) 2,433
Fees and commissions 4,241 4,168 73 1.8 8,996
Trading expenses - 9 C)) - -
Other operating expenses 331 117 214 182.9 318
General and administrative expenses 35,176 37,602 (2,426) (6.5) 73,195
Other ordinary expenses 6,458 12,224 (5,766) (47.2) 14,315
Ordinary profit 23,366 14,989 8,377 55.9 41,170
Extraordinary income - 2,613 (2,613) - 2,623
Extraordinary loss 4,034 729 3,305 4534 2,106
Income before income taxes 19,331 16,873 2,458 14.6 41,686
Provision for income taxes:
Current 76 48 28 58.3 100
Deferred 7,897 7,137 760 10.6 21,923
Net income 11,357 9,686 1,671 17.3 19,661
Retained earnings at the beginning of year 3,329 2,686 643 23.9 2,686
Transfer from land revalution account 2.738 1,543 1,195 77.4 151
 Losses on disposition of treasury stock — 0 (0) — 0
Interim dividend - —. — — 1,585
Retained earnings at the end of year 17,425 13,916 3,509 25.2 20,913

<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.

2.“(  )’denotes minus.




Financial Digest for the interim FY2004

The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

1. Gain andloss [Non-consolidated) ¥ mil)
6 months ended ' 6 months ended
Sen.30.2004 Comparison Sep.30.2003
Gross business profit 62,905 356 62,549
Gross domestic profit 57172 557 56,615
Net interest income 47,087 (530) 47617
Net fee and commissions 2,829 892 > 8,937
Gross international profit 5,733 (201) 5,034
Net interest income 5,024 180 4,844
Net fee and commissions 123 10 113
Overhead expenses 34,411 C 1,168 35579
Transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses (1) 812 3,66;;) (2,853)
Business profit 27,681 (2,142) 29.§23
Core business profit 98,469 1,461 D 27,000
Other operating profit(loss) {4,315) 10,519 {(14,.834)
Credit cost for specific problem loans 2 5,034 (8,744) 13,778
Transfer to reserve for specific overseas countries  (3) 7 33 (26)
Total credit cost U+ 2+3 5,853 Q504§D 10,899
Gains (losses) on stocks 853 281 572
Ordinary profit (losses) 3,366 8377 14,989
Extraordinary profit (losses) (4,034 (5,917 1.883
Income (loss) before income taxes 19,331 2,458 16,873
Net income (loss) C11.357 > C 1871 > 9,686
<Notes> 1. Amounts less than one million yen are omitted.
2. “( )"denotes minus.
3. “Core business profit” [28.461]
= “Business profit” [ 27,681] - “Transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses” [(812)] - “Gains onbonds” | 32]

(1) Summary
[Core business profit] ¥ 28, 5 billion [Historically the highest, Broken three

secutive years

mainly.

increased by ¥1.7 billion compared with the interim

[Ordinary profit] ¥ 2 3. 4 billion [ Historically the highest ]
Increased by ¥8.4 billion compared with the interim of FY2003 due to decrease of credit cost and gains on stocks

[ Netincome] ¥ 1 1. 4 billion [ Historically the highest ]

T

Reduction of gross domestic profits is covered by increase in domestic net fees and commissions and decrease in
overhead expenses. Consequently, core business profit increased by ¥1.5 billion compared with the interim of FY2003.

Although extraordinary loss increased due to early application of fixed assets - impairment accounting, Net income
of FY2003 due to high-level’s ordinary profit.

C - O Net income
@¥bil) L = busmessproft J C¥bil.) [ O Ordinary profit l (#bil) ]
285 25 234 ad
34 270 / : 12 114
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(2) Gross business profit

B Net domestic interest income amounted to ¥52.1 billion,
decreased by ¥0.4 billion compared with the interim FY2003.
But, in comparison with the second-half of 2003, increased by
¥0.3 billion, and weak-trend appeared to change.

0ss business profi
. . . L. ¥62.9billion
B Non-interest income, mainly net fee and commissions,

amounted to ¥10.8 billion, increased by ¥0.7 billion compared
with the interim FY2003.

B Non-interest income (¥ 10.8 billion) amounted to 17.2% in all
gross business profit (¥62.9 billion).

Domestic
interest
74.9%

e

C¥ bl [ JInterest income ) ‘ Non-Interest income
V

55.0 @
225 02>
47 00 (8.9 >—r— o 55
00 M 4.8 4.7 5.0 [ o4 A o
80 — U.1 L—-
45.0 | -
6.0 -
9.1 9.3 10.0
491 1 8.4 -
400 |— . 7.6 - .
47.1 471 40 f— -
et
350 L~ e L _/’\_/_ﬂ 20 |
o~ - —
N et W st WA st IO it I R
Second halfof First half of Second half of  First half of Second half  Firsthalf of  Second half  First half of
FY 2002 EY 2003 FY 2003 FY 2004 of FY2002 FY2003  of FY2003 FY2004
; ; [=] issi o ing i
( 03 Domestic O International l = Igteﬁet;e;ioag{i commissions Net trading income j

(3) Overhead expense reduction

B Overhead expenses amounted to ¥34.4 billion , decreased by ¥1.2 billion compared with the interim of FY2003. The
ratio of overhead expenses in the total of gross business profit (OHR) amounted to 54.7%,decreased by 2.2% compared

with the interim of FY2003.

[ Overhead expenses q OHR
( ¥bl) (¥ bil.)
40 r@ 37.0 0 83.7% 65
- : 62.9
22 22 LA\ _f20 82 o
; 23 ] N
30 . L \39.7% 1 0
15.9 N
16.6 17.1 15.9 N 56.9%
40 | _3_7_8 370 E“N 344
20 ] ) ] 55
30 M — —_— —154 7%
20 —1 st et I
10— 18.0 17.8 17.6 16.2 4 s0
10 -] — — -

o N s N 0 : 1 1 45
First half of Firsthalfof First haif of First half of First half of First half of First half of First half of
FY2001 FY2002 FY2003 FY2004 FY2001 FY2002 FY2003 FY2004

0 Personnal expenses  [J General expenses O Taxes J E gr&sl; business profit 3 Overhead expenses
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(4) Credit cost

@ Thebank promoted support to under-reconstruction regional company and disposal of NPL. Therefore, the bank
enlarged the application coverage of the DCF method from the exposure of ¥3.0 billion or more to ¥1.0 billion or

more.
B Although credit cost occurred ¥2.0 billion due to enlargement of DCF application coverage, caused by improvement of

loan assets portfolio, credit cost (interim of FY2004) amounted to ¥5.9 billion, decreased by ¥5.0 billion compared
with the interim of FY2003.

[ Composition of credit cost }
CFbil Enlargement application coverage oftm
DCF method (First half of 2004)
/] 1.0 Bankrupicies
125 » The exposure among “Substandard’ and
35 :.-2 0 ] “D.oubtful” is the ¥3.0 billion or more
'*F—————- Y T TN ) point.
l vglf,i“ama'l\ 1.6 conventionall s Wwhen the above-mentioned point carries
75 | e g | out ranking higher rank changes, it is an
1.9 object succeedingly.
( 109 >< 9.2 Fluctuation of q
- ratin 59
25 6.2 .
» The exposure among “Substandard’ and
2.3) . “Doubtful * is the ¥1.0 billion or more
2.3 Redemption & point.
. o After
(2.5) S bulk sales etc (4.4) > When the above-mentioned point carries
out ranking higher rank changes, it is an
ecline of default| object succeedingly.
ratio I_ ( 1 4) ) ! £y
(15 : - \
First half of First half of
FY 2003 FY 2004

(5) Other operating profit(loss) & Extraordinary profit(loss)

Other operating profit (excluding credit cost) amounted to ¥0.7 billion (increased by ¥1.8 billion compared with the
interim of FY2003), due to dividends from recovery funds& gains on stocks etc.

Extraordinary loss amounted to ¥4.0 billion (decreased by ¥5.9 billion compared with the interim of FY2003), due to
“early application of fixed assets - impairment accounting”etc.

[ Extraordinary profit (loss) j

Other operating profit(loss) }

G bi) — - (¥-bil)
¢ Excluding Credit cost -
20 3 O Refund enterprise tax by Tokyo
\ metropolitan plus acerued interest
15 Déesiston Lot g .
! 25 Reversal of reserve for employee
1.0 Rﬁfé lIlagm:l 0.2 ) +19 ) « retirement benefits
ri 0.2 \
05 0.9 %07 ) - \
ns(losseskom . A A Losses on disposal }J
06 | Moo » L{29 oo dorosilly (1.0)

00

i Com;;ym'ﬂ (0.6) 2) iLosscs m:l\disposal il» (06)
(Q_l.l) )‘— (09) T of equipment } >
fpddicoca! reiremerd ) (4.0)

(1.0)
©5) (et 4
(1.5 @
(0.5) J
(20) ®
First half of FY2003 First half of FY2004 First half of FY2003 First half of FY2004
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

2, Assets and liabilities
(1) Loans [Non-consolidated]

M Loans’ average balance amounted to ¥ 4,992.9 billion (increased by ¥ 3.6 billion compared with the interim of
FY2003), and termend balance amounted to ¥ 5,119.1 billion (increased by ¥ 64.7 billion compared with Mar
31,2004), due to increased of housing loans in retail segment.

B While Risk-Monitored Loans decreases, the normal loan increases firmly, as a result, the loan portfolio improves
steadily.

[Av‘erage balancel

C¥ pil)
6 months ended Change from 6 months ended Change from Fiscal year ended
Sep 30,2004 Sep.30,2003 Sep 30,2003 Sep.30,2002 Mar 31, 2004
Loans C4.8929 0 (36 > 4,989.3 5.6 5,002.7
Retail segment 1,266.2 59.3 1,206.9 104 .4 1,221.5
Corporate segment 3.728.7 (55.7) 3,782.4 (8.8) 3.781.2
|Luans to fukuoka prefecture area I 3.913.2 | (18.2) I 3.931.4 l (12.6) I [ 3.960.1 I
lDomestic loans l 4,989.4 ] 1.5 l 4,987.9 l o577 l l 5,000.4 I
[Term-end balance]
@ Loans C¥ bil)
Sep 30,2004 Change from Mar 31,2004 Change from Sep 30,2003
Mar.31,2004 Sep.30,2003
Loans 11910 [ <eaT> 5.054.4 165D 5.069.9
Retail segment 1,286.6 25. 1,261.4 32.4 1,229,0
Corporate segment 3.832.5 39.4 3,793.1 (47.8) 3.840.9
lLoans to fukucka prefecture area l 4,047.2 l 23.3 I 4,023.9 I 40.3 l 3,983.6 l
@ Loans C¥ bil.)
Sep 30,2004 Change from Mar 31,2004 Change from Sep 30,2003
Mar.31,2004 S@,MDS
Loans 1.251.2 <256 > 1,.225.6 344 0 1.191.2
Housing loans 1,103.1 3122 1.071.9 40.8 1,031.1
consumer loans 148.1 (5.95) 153.6 (8.95) 160.1
@ ILoans to small -and medium -sized enterprises C¥ bil.)
Sep 30,2004 Change from Mar 31,2004 Change from Sep 30,2003
Mar.31,2004 Sep.30,2003
Outstanding balance 3,451.6 857> 3,365.9 529D 3,313.0
Ratio to total loans 67.4% 0.8% 66.6% 1.3% 65.3%
<Notes> Excluding offshore banking accounts
Loans (term-end balance)! (¥ B Loans(term-end balance)
(¥ bil)
6,000 6,000
- 4:.m:3:,64g.9 e I igg; i - 4008 [ —1
a0 1 453.7 464.1 : : | ]
-//
4000 1 m 4000 — -~ 14,9340
48084
4,691.4
3000 1™ 3.100.4 | e N4152 B
3,190.5 3.187.3 B.029.3 L "Ionn:illozsswmﬂs> I
2,000 | = 2000 -
1,000 i - 1,000 ™ 1
1.056.1 1,142 1,229.0 1‘.28‘5.1
0 . ) A R . .
- 0 159 1
Sep 30,2001  Sep 30,2002 Sep 30,2003  Sep 30,2004 RJSkﬁ*;ﬂ;smd 4972 3969 614
ORatwil O Generalcorporate 3 Public {1 Government l ——’""’/

12 Sep30,2001 Sep 302002 Sep 30,2003  Sep 30,2004




The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(2) Deposits [Non-consolidated]

B Deposits’ average balance amounted to ¥ 6,078.0 billion (increased by ¥ 197.9 billion compared with the interim of
FY2003), and term-end balance amounted to ¥ 6,090.0 billion (increased by ¥ 26.9 compared with Mar 31,2004), due
to increase of personal demand deposits .

B Deposits and NCD (negotiable certificates of deposit) average balance amounted to ¥ 6,320.8 billion (increased by ¥
172.8 billion compared with with the interim of FY2003 ), and term-end balance amounted to ¥ 6,351.8 billion

(increased by ¥ 73.9 compared with Mar 31,2004).

At o A2 T 5 SR G i, 1 N ok i T

[Average balance ]

(¥ bil)
6 months ended Change from 6 months ended Change from Fiscal year ended
Sep 30,2004 Sep.30,2003 Sep 30,2003 Sep.30,2002 Mar 31, 2004
Personal dopasits 2.358.3 1188 42395 169.3 4,262 4
Demand 21819 (14610 20358 21568 20655
Time 21764 (27.3 22037 (46.6) 21970
Corporate deposits 1,7189.7 791 1,6406 82.8) 1,606.7
Demand 1,369.6 730 1,286.6 (24.2) 1,266.0
Time 350.1 60 - 344.1 (585 340.7
Total @@_;078.0 S E §7Q> 58801 86.6 58692
Demand 35514 2191 33323 1916 33315
Time 25265 (21.2) 25478 (1050} 2.537.7
<Note> Corporate deposits include public depesits and financial institution deposits.
[Depositsand NCD [ < 63208 | Q728> 61480 | 1670 | | 61159 ]
[Term-end balance)
(¥ bil)
Sep 30,2004 Change from Mar 31,2004 Change from Sep 30,2003
—_— Mar.31,2004 Sep.30,2003
Personal doposits 4,355.5 64.5 42910 487 4,242 3
Demand 2,187.3 780 21093 64.7 20446
Time 2,168.2 (135 2,181.7 (16.0) 21977
Corporate deposits 1,734.5 (375 17720 983 16737
Demand 1,381.9 (50.8) 14327 102.3 1,3304
Time gg}ng 132 3384 (3.9} 3433
Total 6,030, E 269 > 6,063.1 1471 5916.0
Demand 3569.2 27.2 35420 167.0 33750
Time 25208 03) 25211 (199) 25410
<Note> Corporate deposits include public deposits and financial institution deposits,
[Deposits from fukuoka prefecture area 57385 772 | 5661.3 ] 1027 | 55586 |
Il}posits and NCD I &6,351 B8 1 C739) ] 62778 ] 1551 L 6,1228 ]
Deposits and NCD
(Term-end balance ) Deposits(term-end balance)

(¥ bil)
7,000

(¥ bil)

5000 2619 |
i —— 57 6,000 JJ
. 1,734,

R 25208 | 5000 [ 1751 gf—11.673- |
2.541.0 1,712.3
2,623.9 L
3.072. i
4000 3 a0 —
/——”/
-
L1
8000 1= // ™ 3,000 F‘ -
//
200 13 | 2000 T——;3.917.0 4,059.7 4.242.3 4.355.90 |
4 21879] 33759 39692
2,557,
100 = T 1000 | |
0 = L L 0 ) N :
Sep30,2001 Sep 30,2002 Sep30,2003 Sep 30,2004 Sep30,2001 Sep 30,2002 Sep30,2003  Sep 30,2004
O Demand O Time ONCD } f O Personnal 1 Corporate
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

(3) Asset management products {Non-consolidated]

B Caused by answering to customer’s various needs, Sales of asset management products (Investment trust of stock,
Annuity insurance product, Foreign currency deposit, Government bond) increase substantially. The ratio of asset

management in the total of deposits & NCD amounted to 7.76%.

(¥ bil} LSales of asset management products} (¥ bi) Outstanding asset management products}
160 600 6% 8%
@I, ./é
140 500 A0 492.1 P 7%
120 7059 ] 1 o
. 5 Q,
2 |54 200 2203915/ Dli78.4 o
100 ] 1
N 4.33%
Q 76.5 302 | 400 319.8 140.3 %
80 —= ]
£l = -5 13.3 266.8 1139 46.1 0
) . == 37.2
60 |—i 255 [ . 89.01 7 3%
13.0 256 250 200 1987 —Am5 563 5 o
w0 - W 38.6 4 2%
100 ]
20 |_{488 39.7 438 45.5 | 1159  [13ad  [1564 [T 1w
0 | L 2 ‘ 2 0 1 L L 0%

Second half First half of Second half First half of Mar 31,2003 Sep 30,2003 Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2004

of FY 2002 FY 2003 ofFY 2003 FY 2004

] Investment trust
C3 Foreign currency deposit
==fil=— Ratio of diposit & NCD

[ Annuity insurance product

Investment trust of stock
g " Government bond

O Foreign currency deposit

0 Annuity insurance product
D Government bond

(4) Marketable securities [ Consolidated)

B Unrealized gains (valuation differences) amounted to¥71.9
billion at Sep 30, 2004 (decreased by ¥4.8 billion compared with
March 31, 2004) Security e s
M Unrealized gains of stocks and foreign bonds and others portfoli 302000
(valuation differences) decreased due to fall of stock prices and T
raise of overseas interest rate, but unrealized gains of domestic
bonds (valuation differences) increased. The securities portfolio
of good quality is maintained.
September 30, 2004 Change from Change from Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Stocks 45.8 (3.5) 11.0 493 34.8
Domestic bonds 7.5 4.9 6.7 2.6 0.8
Foreign bonds and other 18.5 (6.3) (8.5) 24.8 27.0
Total el L9 D < 48 > 9.3 767 626
lEnrealized gains of securiﬁes{
. ! Marketable bond and securities|
¥ gl 15; o) 1456 9
% 78.7 1,343.8 1,371.0 1.314.6
1.9 4399
1200 |~ —
3776 -
o592 626 248 185 3898 2845
— 900 f— —
209 270 =6 7.5 3183 310.2 2986 394.0
40— —
08 600 |~
493
20 || 95 e 458 | | w00 | 566.4 6015 5374 5029 ||
188
. , N ) o FAA 1 . a7 940 | | 1 902
* Mar 31,2003 Sep 302003 Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2004 Mar 31,2003  Sep 30,2003 Mar312004 Sep 30,2004
- - l O Stock {3 JGB - Municipal bond
0 Stocks 0O Domesticbonds 0 Foreign bonds etc bond O Foreign hands ete
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

3. Non-performing loans [Non-consolidated]

Disclosed Claims under the Financial Reconstruction Law at Sep 30,2004 : ¥186.1 billion (decreased by ¥15.1 billion
compared with March 31,2004.) .

NPL ratio : 3.56% (decreased by 0.34% compared with March 31,2004).
The Bank promoted support to under-reconstruction regional company. As a result, removal of proble m assets from
balance sheet amounted to ¥41.9billion in the interim of FY2004.

AL i s b i A M G b .
i Lo oo e o ettt e s

(1) Overview of seif-assessment (Category of customer)

(¥ bil)
September 30, 2004 Change from Change from Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Mar 3112004 _Sen 30,2003
Bankrupt 105 0.4 (13.1) 1098 236
Quasi-bankrupt 306 (1.0 (11.7) 31.6 423
() Sub-total 411 1.3 (24.8) 424 659
Doubtful 728 (115 (40.7) 84.3 1135
(DO+2) 1139 1238 (65.5) 126.7 1794
@ Special mention 555.6 (71.5) (102.8) 6271 6584
|@) Substandard 723 (2.1) (12.0) 744 843
Total (D+2+3) 669.5 (84.3 (168.3) 7538 8378
DC under the FRL
Sy B 776 2012 2637
[© Normal customers 45534 1551 2246 4,3983 43268
Total credits
D=D+O+0+® 52229 707 563 51522 51666
DC under the FRL ratio to
e e T @ 034% (154% 3.90% 5.10%
G <Note> Total credits: loans and bills discounted, foreign exchanges, accrued interest, custamer’s lisbilities for acceptances and guarantees, securities on loans and advance payment.
{Supplemental date] After partial direct Write-Off C¥ b
September 30, 2004 Change from Change from Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
DC under the FRL 1871 (14.9) 84.7) 182.0 231.8
DC under the FRL ratio o o o o, 9
[ (321%) | ©3a% (1.30%) 355% 451%
(2) Progress of disposal of DC under the FRL from balance sheet  ,, C¥ bil)
Disposal of problem assets
Mar 31,2004 September 30, 2004 existing prier to FY2003 Comparison
from balance sheet [B-A}
Al Existing[ B] [Newly classified [C] [Total [ D]=[B+C] [B-Al [D-Al
DC under the FRL 2012 1593 268 186.1 (41.9) A151
) Methods of NPLs off-balancing J
ing NP A discl 1 ] :
¥ b Qutstanding NPLs under FSA disclosure rules [ < orst half of FY2004>)
600 S Afrer direct writeoff ' : 128
IR €T Cl wrlte-0: -
- (Sep 30,2004) - Sold to business (¥ bil)
: *NPLs ¥167.1 bil. : recovery funds -
500 N NFLsratio 321% 5 10% Bulk sales
4
6.52% : Debt forgiveness'DES
400 r 108.7 P8 %!!F .
: Newly classified
344.6 : n ‘ L
i 10.7) |
300 [ [269.4 m i 6% ] y 7 L
1839 3.56% Upgrading to non-NPLs 26.8
201.2 2012
200 | | 186.1 J>4% | R
139.1 744 ~N 1 20.6) 486
Redemption
- d 9
100 1684 156.2 843 72.8 2
974
o L ) ) M EZE B EIEE B — >, -
Mar31,2000  Mar31,2002 Mar 31,2003 Mar 312004  Sep 30,2004 Mar A ' bil Sep
]T: Bankrupt&Quasibankrupt  ——JDotbtful ) Substandard  =#~=NPLs ratio l 31,2004 41.9 bil.yen 30,2004
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.

4, Capital adequacy ratio & Deferred tax assets [consolidated - non-consolidated]

W Capital ratio (consolidated) amounted to 9.20%, decreased by 0.25% compared with Sep 30, 2003 due to increase of
risk adjust assets and depreciation of subordinated CB. But, Tier [ ratio amounted to 6.11% , increased by 0.18%
compared with Sep 30, 2003 due to increase of profits.

B Deferred tax assets in total capital (non-consolidated) amounted to ¥54.9 billion ,decreased by ¥23.7 billion compared
with Sep 30,2003, steadily, and deferred tax assets ratio of Tier I amounted to 22.1%, decreased by 12.1% compared
with Sep 30,2003.

(1) Consolidated capital adequacy ratio C¥ bil)

September 30, 2004
{Provisional? Change from Change from Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Mar 31.2004 Sep 30,2003
@ Total capital ratio® /@ C8.20%) (0.27%) 0.25%1> 0.47% 9.45%
@ Tier [ gég_;? 12.8 20.0 240.9 233.7
[Tier 1 ratio (6.11%) 0.12% C_0.18%> 5.99% 5.93%
_@Ticr I 128.4 (11.5) (10.4) 1338.8 138.8
@ Subtraction items 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2
®Total capital @+Q-@ 381.8 1.2 9.5 380.6 372.3
| ©Risk adjusted assets ] 414809 | 1336 | 2007 | 40153 | 38392 |
(Supplemental date) Non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio C¥ bil)
September 30, 2004
Uprovisional? Change from Change from Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Mar 31,2004 Sep 30.2003
Total capital ratio Qg_‘l 0%~ (0.28%) (0.26%) 9.38% 9.36%
(2) Balance & ratio of deferred tax assets [Non-consolidated] ¥ pi)
September 30, 2004
{Provisional? Change from Change from Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
@ Deffered tax assets
in total capital (9.8) 64.7 78.6
@ Tier 1 249.1 12.4 19.4 236.7 2297
lThe ratio of Tier | capita@/® @g 1@ (52%) @1@ 273% 342%

<Note> Deferred tax assets in total capital consists of net deferred tax assets(’¢) op book and deferred tax liabilities with
unrealized gains of securities.

(Supplemcntal date) Balance and ratio of net deffered tax assets { Non-consolidated] C¥ pil.)
September 30, 2004
{Provisional? Change from Change from Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2003
Mar31.2004 Sep 30,2003
© Net deffered tax assets
in total capital (%) < 258 ) (7.8) (27.3) 33.6 53.1
| The ratio of Tier T capitat®/ @ d0.3% > (3.9%) (12.8%) 14.2% 23.1%
Capital adequancy ratio’ Tier ! ratio Tier | & Deferred tax assets
[consolidated ] N ld
(¥ bil) (%) (¥ bil) [Non-consolidated ] (%)
400 377.8 372.3 380.6 3818 )‘2 300 60
~ " N~ [ 1 :NetDeferredtax assets
350 r ] ] 2491 Dy
944% |9.45% | 9.47% |g2qg 10 250 | 207 236.7 50
L e 220.1
300 153.8 138.8 139.9 128.4) SV
. [248.5%]
250 L 8 200 P | e 34.2% 7 40
\\.[\23.1 %)
27.3%
200 | : 46 L SN T4 2% 4 30
T A P 6.11% 150 Y 1 o221%
85.93% 5.99%
5.60% S~ (1034
150 r ‘ ~~e
14 100 4 20
o402 2337 240.9 253.7
100
86.7 78.6
1 2 50 | |i627] [53.1] 64.7 41 10
50 [36.6] 54.9
[25.8]
0 * * * 0 0 : t L 0
Mar 31,2003 Sep 30,2003 Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2004 Mar 31,2003 Sep 30,2003 Mar 31,2004 Sep 30,2004
=1 Tier [ C—= Tierll -
—.—Clae;ital adequancy ratio =i~ T::; I ratio ::: ;f;cir:’éit‘;(d:s?:{:nca tax assets
== DTA as % to Tier I ratio
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The Bank of Fukuoka, Ltd.
5. Projections for FY2004 earnings

M In the interim of FY 2004, Ordinary profit and Net income recorded historically the highest level due to increase of
domestic net fee and commissions and decrease of overhead expenses and decrease of credit cost etc, in spite of “early
application of fixed assets - impairment accounting”& “Enlargement application coverage of the DCF method”.

B In point of the projection of FY2004 based on the interim’s achievement, the ordinary profit is revised upward ¥3.0
billion from ¥41.0 billion (initial projection) to ¥44.0 billion. Also, Net income is revised upward ¥2.0 billion from
¥22.0 billion (initial projection) to ¥24.0 billion.

[Ordinary profit]
In terms of decrease of credit cost etc, ordinary profit would be of ¥44.0 billion for FY2004.

[Net income]
In terms of extraordinary profit (loss) and income taxes, net income would be ¥24.0 billion for FY2004.

[ Credit cost]
Credit cost would be ¥12.0 billion for FY2004.

(1) Non-consolidated i)

FY2004 FY2003 Tnterim of FY2004
| Projection[A] | sy amRd | [A—B) {Result) Result)
Ordinary income 157500 157,500 — 157,132 70202
Ordinary profit 44000 41,000 3000 41170 23366
Net income C 24000 22000 | <2000 19661 11,357
Business profit 58000 858000 — 63465 27681
(exchude provisian for possible loan losses) 88000 58000 - 54,737 28493
Core business profit (3%1) 58000 58000 — 54382 28461
Creditcost (5%2) 1200 14000 | 2000 11426 5853

<Note>

31.“Care Business profit™*Business profit” A Transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses”£Gains on bonds”

340 “Credit Cost” = Transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses™Credit cost for specific problem loans" +"Transfer o loan loss reserve for specific overseas countries™.
Tn projections the Bank inchuded all of general reserve and specific reserve as credit cost in other operating profit(loss).

(2) consolidated (¥ mil.)
FY2004 FY2003 Interim of FY2004
) Previously announced _ esult
Projection[A] A [A—B] Result) (Result))
Ordinary income 162500 162500 — 161,785 81459
Ordinary profit 44000 41000 3000 41809 23769
Net income 24000 22000 2000 19888 11512
Business profit — ] 64,105 28084

O Core business profit O Netincome J

(¥ _hil)
70 [projection]
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